g GRgs&

A =
Gresham-Barlow @ School District

O

EEEEEEEEEEEE

RRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRR

BOARD OF EDUCATION

Regular Board Meeting / Business

AGENDA

May 2, 2013




GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 10 JT.

II.

I1I.

Iv.

BOARD OF EDUCATION
May 2, 2013

Executive Session — 6 p.m.
Litigation ORS 192.660 (2)(h)
Superintendent’s Evaluation ORS 192.660 (2)(i)
Regular Board Meeting / Business - 7 p.m.
Public Safety and Schools Building
1331 NW Eastman Parkway, Gresham, OR

CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL
Dale Clark, Chair Jim Schlachter, Superintendent
Matt O’Connell, Vice-Chair Jerry Jones, Chief Financial Officer

Carla Piluso, Director

Dan Chriestenson, Director
Kathy Ruthruff, Director
Kent Zook, Director

Kris Howatt, Director

COMMUNICATION FROM THE AUDIENCE

Time has been set aside later on the agenda for Citizens” Requests of the Board. If
anyone in the audience wishes to address the board this evening, there are yellow
“Citizens” Requests of the Board” forms on the table in the back of the room; please
complete a form and give it to our board secretary, Ms. Cook.

APPROVE MEETING AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

All items listed below are matters considered by the board to be routine and will be
enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a
member of the board or persons in the audience requests specific items be removed
from the consent agenda and placed on the regular agenda.

Minutes from Regular Business Meeting
Financial Report

Personnel Changes

Out-of-State Travel

Obsolete/Surplus Items

April 4, 2013

O D=



Gresham-Barlow School District No. 10 Jt.
Agenda - Regular Board Meeting / Business
May 2, 2013

Page 2

VI. PRESENTATIONS/RECOGNITIONS

6. Spelling Contest Winners
7. Lisa Kim, National Merit Scholar Finalist

VII. GRESHAM-BARLOW EDUCATION FOUNDATION REPORT

8. Gresham-Barlow Education Foundation (GBEF) Update

VII. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT

IX. RECESS/RECONVENE (5 Minutes)

X. COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES AND /OR REPORTS

This portion of the board meeting agenda has been provided for the presentation of
advisory committee minutes. No action or discussion is required by the board;
however, there may be occasional reports or discussion regarding work being

completed by the committee(s).

9. District Advisory Council (DAC)
10. School Safety and Classroom Discipline Committee
11. Achievement Compact Advisory Committee
12. Bond Measure Planning Committee

XI. BOARD REPORTS

XII. CABINET REPORTS

XII. ASSOCIATIONS REPORTS

e Gresham-Barlow Education Association (GBEA) (2 Minutes)
e Oregon School Employees Association (OSEA) (2 Minutes)

XIV. CITIZENS' REQUESTS OF BOARD (3 Minutes per Guest / 15 Minutes Total)

XV. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS

Vadnais

13. National School Boards Association (NSBA) Annual Convention Schlachter

XVI. RECESS/RECONVENE (5 Minutes)

XVII. ACTION ITEMS

First Reading

Vadnais



Gresham-Barlow School District No. 10 Jt.
Agenda - Regular Board Meeting / Business

May 2,

Page 3

XVIIL

2013
16. Tuition and Fees for2013-14 Hiu
17. Audit Involvement Process, Amendment Jones
18. Assurances (SB 290) Teacher and Administrator Evaluations Bryant
19. Policy Revision: CBG, Evaluation of the Superintendent_______ ... Bryant
20. Policy Revision: CCG, Licensed Evaluation - Administrators ... . Bryant
21. Policy Addition: GCN/GDN, Evaluationof Staff ... . Bryant
Second Reading
22. School Year Calendars._____ Bryant
ANNOUNCEMENTS
May 6, 2013: Budget Committee Meeting — 7 p.m.

Partnership Room
Center for Advanced Learning

May 9, 2013: DAC Meeting and End-of-Year BBQ - 6:30 p.m.
Kelly Creek Elementary School
Board Representatives: All

May 13, 2013: Budget Committee Meeting (If needed) — 7 p.m.
Partnership Room
Center for Advanced Learning

May 13, 2013: School Safety and Classroom Discipline Committee Meeting — 4:10 p.m.
Training Room
Student Support Services Office

May 16, 2013: Board Work Session - 6 p.m.
Partnership Room
Center for Advanced Learning

May 20, 2013: CAL Senior Recognition — 6:30 p.m.
Mountain View Christian Church
Gresham, OR

May 21, 2013: Achievement Compact Advisory Committee Meeting — 4 p.m.
Partnership Room
Center for Advanced Learning

May 21, 2013: AVID 8 Celebration — 6 p.m.
Gresham High School Commons

May 23, 2013: Board Work Session - 6 p.m.
Partnership Room
Center for Advanced Learning



Gresham-Barlow School District No. 10 Jt.
Agenda - Regular Board Meeting / Business
May 2, 2013

Page 4

May 24, 2013: Budget Reduction Day 5 of 5
Offices and Schools Closed

May 27, 2012: Memorial Day
Schools and Offices Closed

May 30, 2013: Board Work Session - 6 p.m.
Partnership Room
Center for Advanced Learning

[une 3, 2013: ACE Academy Celebration — 7 p.m.
At ACE
June 3, 2013: Adult Living Program Commencement — 7 p.m.

Council Chambers
Public Safety and Schools Building
Board Representative: Matt O’Connell and Carla Piluso

[une 6, 2013: Budget Hearing - 6 p.m.
Council Chambers
Public Safety and Schools Building

[une 6, 2013: Special Board Meeting /Budget Adoption — 6:15 p.m.
Council Chambers
Public Safety and Schools Building

[une 6, 2013: Regular Board Meeting - 7 p.m.
Council Chambers
Public Safety and Schools Building

Note: The board may, by majority vote, take action on items listed under first reading or information.

JS:1c:4/30/13:3:32 PM



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 10 JT.
Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business

April 4,2013

The Gresham-Barlow School District Board of Education met in regular session on Thursday,
April 4, 2013, in the council chambers of the Public Safety and Schools building, 1331 NW
Eastman Parkway, Gresham, Oregon.

The meeting was called to order at 6:59 p.m. by the chair, Dale Clark. Other board members in
attendance were Matt O’Connell, Kris Howatt, Kent Zook, Carla Piluso, and
Dan Chriestenson. Kathy Ruthruff was absent.

The following central office administrators were present:

Jim Schlachter Superintendent
Teresa Ketelsen_ Deputy Superintendent of Teaching and Learning
Jerry Jomes Chief Financial Officer
Randy Bryant . Executive Director of Human Resources
Anita Harris_____ Executive Director of Elementary Education
Athena Vadnais Director of District and Community Relations

The chair led board members, administrators and all those present in the Pledge of Allegiance.

MOTION 62 MEETING AGENDA (7:00 p.m.)

Chair Clark announced that an action item was added to the agenda as 14a,
Resolution in Support of Senate Bill 754, PERS Reform.

It was moved by Kent Zook, seconded by Kris Howatt and carried 6 to 0 to
approve the meeting agenda as modified.

MOTION 63 CONSENT AGENDA (7:01 p.m.)

The following items were included on the consent agenda:

1. Minutes from Work Session_______ . February 28, 2013
Regular Business Meeting . March 7, 2013
School District Financial Summary

Personnel Changes

Out-of-State Travel

Obsolete/Surplus Items

G N

It was moved by Matt O’Connell, seconded by Kris Howatt and carried 6 to 0 to
approve the consent agenda as presented.

PRESENTATIONS/RECOGNITIONS (7:02 p.m.)

Marcos Ugarte, 2013 Citizen Before Self Award: The board honored Gresham
High School freshman, Marcos Ugarte, for being selected for the 2013 Citizen
Before Self Award from the Congressional Medal of Honor Society. In the fall of
2012, Marcos saved a seven-year-old boy from a house fire.

Gresham-Barlow School District — Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, April 4, 2013



Sarah Walker, Science Expo: The board recognized Gresham High School junior,
Sarah Walker, for being chosen as a finalist of the Gresham-Barlow Science Expo.
Sarah will represent the district with her project at the Intel International Science
and Engineering Fair in May.

GRESHAM-BARLOW EDUCATION FOUNDATION REPORT (7:06 p.m.)

Vicki Moen, a foundation board member, reported on foundation activities.

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT (7:08 p.m.)

Superintendent Schlachter reported on the following:

¢ The administration continues to monitor bills related to K-12 education that
are being considered during the current Oregon legislative session.

e The district is in early stages of the 2013-14 budget development process.
A proposed budget will be presented to the budget committee on
April 25, 2013.

RECESS/RECONVENE (7:10 p.m.)

The board recessed at 7:10 p.m. and reconvened at 7:15 p.m.

COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES AND/OR REPORTS (7:15 p.m.)

District Advisory Council (DAC): Dale Clark, Kent Zook, and Carla Piluso
reported on the March 14, 2013, DAC meeting, which was held at Damascus
Middle School.

School Safety and Classroom Discipline Committee: There was no School Safety
and Classroom Discipline Committee report at this time. The next meeting is
scheduled for April 15, 2013.

Achievement Compact Advisory Committee: There was no report regarding the
Achievement Compact Advisory Committee. It was noted, however, that the
most recent meeting was held on March 5, 2013, and the minutes were included
in the board’s agenda packet. The next committee meeting is scheduled for
April 8, 2013.

Bond Measure Planning Committee: There was no report regarding the Bond
Measure Planning Committee. It was noted, however, that the minutes of the
February 19, 2013, meeting were included in the board’s agenda packet. The
committee concluded its work on March 4, 2013, and the minutes of that final
meeting will be provided in the May 2, 2013, board agenda packet.

BOARD REPORTS (7:18 p.m.)

Board members summarized various meetings and other activities they
participated in during the month.

Gresham-Barlow School District — Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, April 4, 2013



CABINET REPORTS (7:29 p.m.)

Members of the superintendent’s cabinet reported on the following topics:
Jerry Jones This year’s Farm-to-Market Celebration will be held at Hogan
Cedars Elementary School on May 3, 2013, from
9 am. until 2 p.m.

Make-up days for potential emergency school closures will be
included on the school year calendar for 2013-14, according to
practice. Those days have been identified as June 16-20, 2014.
Make-up days on the 2012-13 school year calendar will not be
needed this year because there were no snow closures or other
emergency closure days.

ASSOCIATIONS REPORTS (7:31 p.m.)

Megan Sternberg, an educational assistant at Sam Barlow High School, was
present on behalf of Oregon School Education Association (OSEA) Chapter 8
employees; however, she did not have a report to present this evening.

Tina Hargaden, a teacher at Gordon Russell Middle School, reported on behalf of
the Gresham-Barlow Education Association (GBEA).

CITIZENS’ REQUESTS OF THE BOARD (7:35 p.m.)

There were no citizens’ requests of the board.

HOLLYDALE WATT WATCHERS: ENERGY CONSERVATION EFFORTS
HELP DISTRICT TO RECEIVE ENERGY PARTNER OF THE YEAR AWARD
(7:35 p.m.)

Students from Hollydale Elementary School reported on how the Watt Watchers
program works to save energy at their school. The students were invited to
present at the board meeting in honor of the district winning an ENERGY STAR
award from the EPA (Environmental Protection Agency) for the seventh time.
The district saves $1.5 million each year in energy costs, and is known nationally
for its excellence in energy conservation.

RIGHT BRAIN INITIATIVES (7:47 p.m.)

Teresa Ketelsen updated the board on the Right Brain Initiative (RBI). The RBI
works to transform learning for all children through the arts, creativity,
innovation, and whole-brain thinking. The program also helps students develop
skills such as creativity, critical thinking, communication, collaboration, and
community building.

In addition to Ms. Ketelsen’s report, students from Hollydale Elementary School
shared highlights from their artist in residency program with Portland Taiko
Japanese Drumming.

Gresham-Barlow School District — Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, April 4, 2013



MOTION 64

MOTION 65

MOTION 66

MOTION 67

Gresham-Barlow School District — Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, April 4, 2013

RECESS/RECONVENE (8:05 p.m.)

The board recessed at 8:05 p.m. and reconvened at 8:09 p.m.
RESOLUTION: SUPPORT OF SENATE BILL 754, PERS REFORM (8:09 p.m.)

Kris Howatt highlighted key elements of Senate Bill 754 regarding a significant
reform of the current Public Employees Retirement System (PERS), as authored
by the Oregon School Boards Association.

Tina Hargaden, representing the Gresham-Barlow Education Association, read
an Oregon Education Association’s statement in opposition of the proposed
legislation, as posted on the internet.

Following discussion, Dan Chriestenson moved to adopt the resolution
expressing support of Oregon Senate Bill 754, PERS Reform, and direct the board
secretary to email it to state representatives this evening. Kris Howatt seconded
the motion, and Carla Piluso abstained. The motion carried 5 to 0.

RESOLUTION: VOLUNTEER APPRECIATION WEEK  (8:30 p.m.)

It was moved by Matt O’Connell, seconded by Kris Howatt and carried 6 to 0 to
adopt the resolution which acknowledges the importance of the efforts made by
volunteers in the schools, and which declares April 22-26, 2013, as Volunteer
Appreciation Week in the Gresham-Barlow School District.

Matt O’Connell read the resolution into the record.

BOND BALLOT MEASURE REFERRAL (8:32 p.m.)

The board discussed the process and timeline for drafting a general obligations
bond ballot measure and explanatory statement, including when to take action to
place the bond proposal before voters on November 5, 2013. One
recommendation was to take action at the August 2013 planning session. Other
dates were also considered.

Following the discussion, it was moved by Matt O’Connell, seconded by
Kent Zook and carried 6 to 0 to authorize the staff to comply with any legal
requirements or other actions necessary to develop a general obligations bond
ballot measure and explanatory statement to allow the board to act at its
July 2013 board meeting to place the Capital Construction Bond Proposal before
voters on November 5, 2013.

EQUITY IN SCHOOL LUNCH PRICING (8:45 p.m.)

Following a report from Jerry Jones and board discussion, it was moved by
Kent Zook and seconded by Carla Piluso to approve the $0.10 increase for
elementary, middle, and high school lunches for the 2013-14 school year,
effective July 1, 2013. The motion carried 4 to 2. Matt O’Connell and
Dan Chriestenson cast the dissenting votes.



MOTION 67

MOTION 68

MOTION 69

MOTION 70

Gresham-Barlow School District — Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, April 4, 2013

SCHOOL YEAR CALENDARS (8:55 p.m.)

Randy Bryant presented a recommendation to defer adoption of the school year
calendar until May due to recent conversations with employee associations
concerning potential budget reduction days in 2013-14.

Mr. Bryant explained that action to postpone the calendar adoption until May is
necessary because the board’s policy (IC/ICA) requires adoption no later than
April each year. Postponing it until May would be an exception to the policy.

It was moved by Matt O’Connell, seconded by Kris Howatt and carried 6 to 0 to
postpone the adoption of the school year calendars until the May 2, 2013, board
meeting.

POLICY REVISIONS: JFCF, HARASSMENT, INTIMIDATION, BULLYING,
CYBERBULLYING, TEEN DATING VIOLENCE - STUDENT (8:57 p.m.)

Following discussion, it was moved by Matt O’Connell, seconded by
Carla Piluso and carried 5 to 1 to approve revisions to Policy JFCF, Harassment /
Intimidation / Bullying / Cyberbullying / Teen Dating Violence — Student, as
presented for second reading. Dan Chriestenson cast the dissenting vote.

POLICY REVISIONS: JECFA/GBNAA  AND GBNAA/JECFA,
CYBERBULLYING (9:02 p.m.)

It was moved by Matt O’Connell, seconded by Kent Zook and carried 6 to 0 to
approve revisions to Policies GBNAA/JFCFA, Cyberbullying, and
JECFA /GBNAA, Cyberbullying, as presented for second reading.

POLICY REVISIONS: JHFE, REPORTING OF SUSPECTED CHILD ABUSE
(9:04 p.m.)

It was moved by Matt O’Connell, seconded by Kris Howatt and carried 6 to 0 to
approve revisions to Policy JHFE, Reporting of Suspected Child Abuse, as
presented for second reading.

ANNOUNCEMENTS (9:06 p.m.)

April 8 2013:  Achievement Compact Advisory Committee Meeting — 4 p.m.
Partnership Room
Center for Advanced Learning

April 11, 2013: DAC Meeting - 7 p.m.
Highland Elementary School
Board Representatives: Carla Piluso and Dale Clark

April 15, 2013:  School Safety and Classroom Discipline
Committee Meeting — 4:10 p.m.
Training Room
Student Support Services Office



Submitted by:

Gresham-Barlow School District — Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, April 4, 2013

April 18, 2013:

April 19, 2013:

April 25, 2013:

April 26, 2013:

Board Work Session - 6 p.m.
Partnership Room
Center for Advanced Learning

OSBA /COSA Legislative Day in Salem

Budget Committee Meeting — 7 p.m.
Partnership Room
Center for Advanced Learning

Budget Reduction Day 4 of 5
Schools and Offices Closed

May 2,2013:  Regular Board Meeting - 7 p.m.
Council Chambers
Public Safety and Schools Building
ADJOURNMENT

There being no other business, the meeting was adjourned at 9:08 p.m.

Linda J. Cook

Administrative Assistant to the Superintendent and
Board of Directors



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Jim Schlachter
Jerry Jones

DATE: May 2, 2013

RE: No. 2 - Financial Report

EXPLANATION:

PRESENTER:
SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:
RECOMMENDATION:
REQUESTED ACTION:

JJ:mkh:lc

Certificate of Excellence: The Certificate of Achievement for
Excellence in Financial Reporting has been awarded to Gresham-
Barlow School District by the Government Finance Officers
Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) for its
comprehensive annual financial report (CAFR). The Certificate of
Achievement is the highest form of recognition in the area of
governmental accounting and financial reporting, and its
attainment represents a significant accomplishment by a
government and its management. This award has been presented
to the business department of Gresham-Barlow School District.

The CAFR has been judged by an impartial panel to meet high
standards of the program including demonstrating a constructive
“spirit of full disclosure” to clearly communicate its financial
story. The GFOA is a nonprofit professional association serving
approximately 17,500 government financial professionals with
offices in Chicago, IL, and Washington, DC.

Nutrition Services: The district has received notice, in accordance
with the agreement between the district and Sodexo America,
LLC, dated July 1, 2010, of their intent to renew the agreement for
2013-14.

Jerry Jones

1. Financial Report as of March 31, 2013

2. Certificate of Excellence Notification Letter dated April 11, 2013
3. Sodexo Letter of Intent dated April 8, 2013

None

Consent agenda approval



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

As of March 31, 2013 Financial Report 2012/2013
GENERAL FUND
Actual Actual Actual Actual Projected Projected Actual Adopted Variance
QTR 1 QTR 2 Mar QTR 3 QTR 4 Annual YTD Budget To Budget
Revenue
Current Taxes - 20,799,480 752,297 1,087,783 870,000 | 22,757,263 21,887,263 22,742,570 (855,307)
Prior Year Taxes 105,003 236,540 28,725 110,615 222,000 674,158 452,158 680,000 (227,842)
Other Taxes / Interest 4,017 285 47 3,405 680 8,387 7,707 7,500 207
Total Taxes 109,020 21,036,305 781,069 1,201,803 1,092,680 | 23,439,808 22,347,128 23,430,070 (1,082,942)
Common School Fund - - 5,984 615,673 589,097 1,204,770 615,673 1,178,195 (562,522)
County School Fund - - - 1,687 - 1,687 1,687 25,000 (23,313)
Federal Forest Fees - - 6,040 13,282 - 13,282 13,282 - 13,282
State School Fund (SSF) 20,556,728 15,654,339 5,414,488 15,809,788 10,830,744 | 62,851,599 52,020,855 62,313,689 (10,292,834)
Other SSF Revenue 20,556,728 15,654,339 5,426,512 16,440,430 11,419,841 ] 64,071,338 52,651,497 63,516,884 (10,865,387)
Total Formula Revenue 20,665,748 36,690,644 6,207,581 17,642,233 12,512,521 | 87,511,146 74,998,625 86,946,954 (11,948,329)
High Cost Disability - - - - 300,000 300,000 - 300,000 (300,000)
Prior Year SSF - - - - - - - - 0
State Restricted - - - - - - - - 0
Other State Revenue - - - - 300,000 300,000 - 300,000 (300,000)
Tuition / Transportation 40,351 (915) 2,781 13,863 34,500 87,799 53,299 75,000 (21,701)
Earning on Investment 21,722 54,177 13,545 44,121 46,500 166,520 120,020 175,000 (54,980)
Student Fees / Admissions 31,973 90,891 1,612 22,081 126,000 270,945 144,945 335,000 (190,055)
Rentals 43,661 81,158 40,456 71,749 50,000 246,568 196,568 200,000 (3,432)
Donations 29,705 104,372 1,021 42,832 38,000 214,909 176,909 75,000 101,909
Services to other Funds 14,741 20,308 - - 220,000 255,049 35,049 275,000 (239,951)
Misc 5,402 183,177 (5,151) 28,910 180,000 397,489 217,489 400,000 (182,511)
MESD Transfer - 647,702 - - - 647,702 647,702 647,702 0
Other County Funds - - - - - - - - 0
Drivers' Education 61,320 1,035 - - - 62,355 62,355 40,000 22,355
Other Federal Revenue - - - - - - - - 0
Child Care Development 18 8,363 1,772 4,207 21,000 33,588 12,588 33,000 (20,412)
Sale of Fixed Assets - 2,500 608 1,246 1,254 5,000 3,746 5,000 (1,254)
Bond Proceeds - - - - - - - - 0
TRANFERS - - - - - - - - 0
Total Other Revenue 248,893 1,192,768 56,644 229,009 717,254 2,387,924 1,670,670 2,260,702 (590,032)
TOTAL REVENUE $20,914,641 $37,883,412 $6,264,225 $17,871,242 $13,529,775 | $90,199,070 | $76,669,295 | $89,507,656 (12,838,361) 85.7%
10,565,450 (| BFB Budget
Expenditures
Licensed Salaries 2,631,004 7,979,487 2,661,125 7,982,565 13,284,732 | 31,877,788 18,593,056 32,309,940 13,716,884
Support Staff Salaries 1,336,903 2,302,574 775,492 2,313,449 3,325,305 9,278,231 5,952,926 9,507,872 3,554,946
Admin Salaries 1,134,787 1,146,497 384,735 1,151,860 1,149,180 4,582,324 3,433,144 4,589,711 1,156,567
Confidential Salaries 120,744 146,488 45,616 143,140 136,850 547,222 410,372 466,840
Subs'/ Temp Salaries 334,928 900,010 286,841 749,489 1,185,000 3,169,427 1,984,427 3,277,601 1,293,174
Total Salaries 5,558,366 12,475,056 4,153,809 12,340,503 19,081,067 | 49,454,992 30,373,925 50,151,964 19,721,571
PERS 1,126,550 2,592,878 854,424 2,549,939 3,955,000 | 10,224,367 6,269,367 10,759,606 4,490,239
FICA 414,385 917,981 307,068 912,247 1,455,000 3,699,613 2,244,613 3,802,437 1,557,824
Insurance 1,203,917 2,799,300 937,679 2,804,072 4,380,000 § 11,187,289 6,807,289 11,310,414 4,503,125
Other Benefits 257,196 386,842 103,716 334,950 350,000 1,328,988 978,988 1,607,065 628,077
Total Benefits 3,002,048 6,697,001 2,202,887 6,601,208 10,140,000 | 26,440,257 16,300,257 27,479,522 11,179,265
Purchased Services 1,522,422 2,996,729 1,093,437 3,850,704 3,250,000 | 11,619,855 8,369,855 11,260,783 2,890,928
Charter School Payments 1,443,753 1,288,399 486,953 1,348,019 970,000 5,050,171 4,080,171 4,163,432 83,261
Supplies & Materials 409,703 525,792 121,640 434,959 550,000 1,920,454 1,370,454 1,923,541 553,087
Capital Outlay 96,571 82,570 5,760 56,819 - 235,960 235,960 114,367 (121,593)
Other Objects 510,405 30,995 1,601 61,394 7,000 609,794 602,794 567,359 (35,435)
Transfers 550,000 - - - - 550,000 550,000 550,000 0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $13,093,268 $24,096,542 $8,066,087 $24,693,606 $33,998,067 | $95,881,483 ] $61,883,416 | $96,210,968 $34,223,258  64.3%
Contingency 3,862,138
Beginning Cash Balance $10,654,889 $0
$100,073,106 Budget
Expenditure Summary
YTD %
Salaries 30,373,925  49.1%
75.4% { Benefits 16,300,257 26.3%
Purchased Svcs 12,450,026  20.1%
Supplies 1,370,454 2.2%
Capital Outlay 235,960 0.4%
Other Objects 602,794 1.0%
Transfers 550,000 0.9%
$61,883,416 100.0%
Board - Report 2012-13 - May 1

5-02-13



Government Finance Officers Association
203 N. LaSalle Street - Suite 2700
Chicago, IL 60601

Phone (312) 977-9700 Fax (312) 977-4806
April 11,2013

Jerry Jones

Chief Financial Officer

Gresham-Barlow School District No. 10JT
1331 NW Eastman Parkway

Gresham OR 97030

Dear Mr. Jones:

We are pleased to notify you that your comprehensive annual financial report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012
qualifies for a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting. The Certificate of Achievement is the
highest form of recognition in governmental accounting and financial reporting, and its attainment represents a significant
accomplishment by a government and its management.

The Certificate of Achievement plaque will be shipped to:

Gina Sanstrum
Finance Supervisor

under separate cover in about eight weeks. We hope that you will arrange for a formal presentation of the Certificate and
Award of Financial Reporting Achievement, and that appropriate publicity will be given to this notable achievement. A
sample news release is enclosed to assist with this effort. In addition, details of recent recipients of the Certificate of
Achievement and other information about Certificate Program results are available in the "Awards Program" area of our
website, www.gfoa.org.

We hope that your example will encourage other government officials in their efforts to achieve and maintain an
appropriate standard of excellence in financial reporting.

Sincerely,
Government Finance Officers Association

g g

Stephen J. Gauthier, Director
Technical Services Center

SJG/ds



*
sodexo

April 8, 2013

Jerry Jones, Chief Financial Officer
Gresham-Barlow School District
1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030

Dear Jerry:

This letter serves as notice, in accordance with the agreement between Gresham-Barlow School

District and Sodexo America, LLC dated July 1, 2010 that we intend to renew the agreement for
2013-2014. We will forward an updated contract amendment for your approval prior to the end

of the school year.

If you should have any questions, please contact me at the phone number listed below.

Sincerely,

John Stone
Oregon District Manager
School Nutrition Services

Copy: Jim Schlachter, Superintendent
Keely Malhiot, General Manager

1513 Ammon St. NW, Salem, OR 97304
Tel.: 971 600 3368
www.sodexo.com



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Randy Bryant
DATE: May 2, 2013
RE: No. 3 - Personnel Changes: Resignations/Terminations and New Hires
EXPLANATION: The following resignations have been accepted, or terminations

processed:
Licensed Resignations/Terminations

Carolen Hope, School Psychologist, Sam Barlow High School.
Notice of retirement received March 18, 2013, effective June 14,
2013. PERS retirement scheduled for July 1, 2013.

Classified Resignations/Terminations

Anita Andersen, Systems Operator, Facilities. Notice of
retirement received April 1, 2013, effective May 31, 2013. PERS
retirement scheduled for June 1, 2013. Will continue in same
assignment on a post-retirement basis through June 28, 2013.

Kathleen Bloodgood, Educational Assistant — BSP, Dexter
McCarty Middle School. Notice of retirement received March 22,
2013, effective June 12, 2013. PERS retirement scheduled for July
1, 2013.

Ian Bolyard, Head Custodian, Hollydale Elementary School.
Notice of resignation received March 22, 2013, effective with his
last day of work on April 5, 2013.

Richard Grabb, Head Custodian, Dexter McCarty Middle School.
Notice of retirement received March 19, 2013, effective May 31,
2013. PERS retirement scheduled for June 1, 2013.

Nicole Thompson, Education Assistant-BSP, West Gresham and
Hollydale elementary schools. Notice of resignation received
April 11, 2013, effective immediately.




Board of Directors

Re: No. 3 - Personnel Changes: Resignations/Terminations and New Hires

May 2, 2013
Page 2

PRESENTER:

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTED ACTION:

RHB:pd:lc

Douglas Woodcock, Groundskeeper, Facilities. Notice of
retirement received March 26, 2013, effective May 31, 2013. PERS
retirement scheduled for June 1, 2013.

In compliance with district policy, the following personnel are
being recommended for employment:

Classified New Hires

Nicholas Marks, Skills Trainer, SSSO - district wide. Replacing
Rebekah Kaufman who resigned.

Randy Bryant

None
None

Consent agenda approval



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT
1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
James Hiu
DATE: May 2, 2013
RE: No. 4 - Out-of-State Travel
EXPLANATION: The administration seeks approval for the following out-of-state
travel plans:
School  Destination Date Group Funds
Sam Boise State ] 19-22 Barlow No District
Barlow Football Zl(l)rllg | Football Funds
HS Camp (Varsity & JV) | Required
Purpose: Individual and team development. Great experience for
kids.
PRESENTER: James Hiu
SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS: None
RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends approval of the out-of-state
travel requests listed above.
REQUESTED ACTION: Consent agenda approval

JH:pkh:lc



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Jerry Jones

DATE: May 2, 2013

RE: No. 5 - Disposal of Obsolete /Surplus Items

EXPLANATION: The administration circulates the availability of items to all
schools before asking the board to declare them obsolete or
surplus. The items are then disposed of in the most cost-effective
method according to state administrative rules and statutes.
There is no current or future need for the items listed in the
supplementary material. There are no immediate plans for an
on-site surplus sale or auction. The administration, therefore,
requests that the board declare the items specified as surplus and
allow for their disposal through an off-site surplus sale, parent
sale, private competitive sale, or as a non-profit or public
donation, according to district practice. All items separately are
valued at $200 or less.

PRESENTER: Jerry Jones

SUPPLEMENTARY

MATERIALS: List of Obsolete /Surplus Items

RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends the board declare the items
noted in the supplementary materials as surplus and allow for
their disposal in the most cost-effective method.

REQUESTED ACTION: Consent agenda approval

dc



Surplus/Obsolete ltems Pagek
School: CCMS Person completing form: Kelley Gliman Date: 04/01/2013
(Fair, Poor,
Outdated, in- | Serial Number | School or FAS
item Description Quantity | Operable) | (If applicable) Number
1.McMillian McGraw-Hill Eastem Hemisphere Text 23{Outdatad
2. Glencoe McGraw-Hill American Jou Teacher Edition 2{Outdated
[ Glencoe McGraw-Hill American Joumey! :Tea"?:ﬁi? S
Ti Binder 4|Outdated
coe n Joumey ogger Video,

Quiz Kit 1|Outdated
'Glencoe McGraw-HIll American Joumey Classroom
Resource Kit 1|Outdated

1]Outdated

1]Outdated

2|Outdsted
Glencoe Social ies American Histol 1{Outdated
sencoe Socal Studies Amencan Histo
Document Library Disc 1]Ouidsted
Centuries of the World Flash Cards 1{Outdated
ABC News Interactive VHS Electronic Field Trips 2|Outdated
Schotastic “The Declaration of Independendence” Road
Trp Kit 1{Outdated
GlencoeMcGraw—Hill ography Geo quiz 1|Outdated
Siencoe Mclsra Bograp! aac a
Transp Blndets Outdated

Notes:

Faciliies Approval: Date: Y-2-|3
Board Approval: Y or N Date:

SurplusIObsoléte items Page&

School: CCMS Gilman 41172013
Condition Serial
{Falr, Poor, Number
Outdated, In- (f School or
item Description Quantity; Operable) | applicable) |FAS Number
1.Glencoe Human Heritage A Worid History - Text Book 23{Outdated
2.Glencoe Human Heritage Teacher Edition 3|Outdated
3. Glencoe Human Heri T ies Binder 1|Outdated
4.Glencoe Human Heritage Classroom Resource Kit 2{Outdated
5.Glencoe Human Heritage Video Kit 1|Outdated
6. Glencoe Human Heritage Self Assessment Software Kit 1|Outdated

7. Glencoe Human Heritage Vocab Puzzlemaker Kit

8. SRA Reading Mastery Textbook

15. McMillian McGraw-Hill Latin America and Canada Teacher Edition Outdated
Notes:
Facilities Approval: Date:

Board Approval: Y or N

ID_ate:

9. Geography Realms, Regions, and Concepts 1/outdsted >
10. Glencoe McGraw-Hill Geography Teachers Edition 1|Outdated
11. Glencoe McGraw-Hili Geography Classroom Resource Kit 2|Outdated
12. Glencoe McGraw-Hill Geography Video Kit 2|Outdated
13. McMillian McGraw-Hill The World Around Us Teacher's Kit 1|Outdated
14 McMiliian McGraw-Hili_Latin America and Canada Text 1|Outdated
1




| _ 8urplus/Obsolete items

Bchool: CCMS o e | Wit form: Date: 0401/
Condition (Fair, Serind School or
Poor, Number FAS
. temDescriplion Cuantty | Number
1. Hoft Rtinshar Winston Sclance Plus Lavel Gresn . ajo
2. Holt Rhinshart WinstonScience Plus Lavel Red “Jlete =
3. Holt Rhinehart Winston Scisnce Plus Level Green Teacher Resources 2[Cuies
P 2]Outtaled
0| Outdated
. 1/Outsted
1] ouatuted
1]Owictuied
2. Ho 1]Outtated
10. Hot (Outidsted
11. Holt Life Sclence 3/ Oicteind
12 Holt Earth Science 1o
13. Glencoe Guide to i 1{Outdetnd
14. O jing) the Scene __,I 1 |Outtuting
18. Holt Rhinehart Winston Sclence Plus Level Red Tasc i z 1 Outduted
L
Facies Agpn: e Date: At
BosrdAgprovet Y o N N _ ! Date:
[
{ Surplus/Obsolete items
Schook: CCMS N
Btem Description
1 the Esrth e
2 HotEsthSclence
3. Holt Lifs Sclence
. McGraw-HIt to Sclance oo L] {
5. Holt Sdience L 11Outddaind 1
The. RN 1 =
7. Sliver Burdetts Lifs NS TR (P 2/Oudsted =3 B==
8. Siiver Burdetts Earth Science aroa 1] Outdated == =
9. Holt Rhinghart Science Plus Levei Red Binder 1 == 3
10. Holt Earth Sclence 1 =
11. Sfick Tracy Grade 6 Alcohol Use Pravention Teacher Resource Bindsr o
12. Stick Home Team Urban Ediion Alcshol Use Prevention Binder Gr 8 1] Ouiiated
13, Prentice Hefl Sdence s 1{oututon
14. McMillan-McGraw-Hil Latin Americand Canade 28]Oidsted o]
185. Glencoe 2| ===
[Motes:
Facillies Dste: 4702
Board Y or N v |Date: 1




Surplus/Obsolete ltems
| 8chook: East Gresham Grade School mg@mmm Dats: 04-19-13{ Location
Condition (Falr,
Poor, Outdated,| Serial Number |School or FAS
|  HemDesoriplion | Quanfly | in-Operable) | (if applicable)
1. eMac 1 Poor G8228CBENLLT 18209 RmB
2. eMac 1 Poor YM44848WQ4 Unknown Rm86
3. eMac 1 Poor G84515P7Q48 17479 Rm 6
4. eMac 1 Poor G85103YAQJB 00124 Rm 6
5
5.
7.
8.
9.
10.
11.
12,
13.
14.
15,
Notes:
Facilities roval: Dah:‘(‘?‘)‘lﬁr
Board Approval: 'Y or N Date:
Gresham-Barlow School District
g Surplus/Obsolete items
School: Gordon Russell M.S. Person completing form: Kathy Gardenhire Date: &//.3
! Conditlon Fak, | oo iai Number | School or FAS
| _Item Description Quantity Operabls) (it applicable) Number
\Lophe “Display )5 | culdated |eY73070 00l 12199
2. i Mad - [n%-ﬂﬁ‘ v ) euldated, |yM15Q8KX| 17275
3. Dell dpoliblex - CPUW | ! inge - —
4. o { ' 69503 Y3@TRl = B TC
s 0t K300 oriitr [ (nopeiadly 155100409 170092 7
6. A4, st T ot |/ ol Puww AP SHEZl  —
1%L L y / " 4, ME720 401040 [TO2853 |
827X Ve tne 127 [ Pos 72 . l§l§31 1115 925 -_
0. o)t binh, croecler SLIY Laated-| 02490 =
[o.bodk it~ l ﬁﬂm_mmmw,@ﬂms]
1 i { " M A3500TLPZ| —
12 HP Jellif irT, 300utiflinmel | 1 a S 34711 43| -
13, G 15 i \ " megn |UVI330E3Q6] 1§22 7
14. i Fo P orgeder || oatAated IMATIRIODU | 17903




Gresham-Barlow School District

oy |
_‘.;. Surplus/Obsolete items ,ﬁﬁf{ !

School: GRESHAM HIGH SCHOOLIc_|Porson completing fom: 4] 7/

Condifion ™. | Sertal Number | School or FAS

itsm Description_ Quantity | 0p (fapplicable) Number
1 L ] M1 - 028
2. | 0 ) i woov 08
BT ) C v pE
s, (olchey In<The Ky, ] Hoin | A~ D5]- A2
5. \ U ) w Vo aAD
E_ \ | Y] wyé
7. u \ %A W 00F)
Ia_._,é}maLme l U | Amp- - (3
9. 1 ) A oM o2
10. 1) \ 0o
11. h \ W
12. Gl \ )
13. V) 1 WUl
14. AR t W w )
15. 1 1 N b
oizs: Ay imal AV GookS [
Facifities Approvat: v lpaed-1]. av(/g{J ode }‘”"Nm'
Board : Y o N Dats: &g’ v‘c@nnﬁ-
Page Number. ’

- o

Gresham-Barlow School District

oy |
; Surplus/Obsolete ltems fog >

School: GRESHAM HIGH SCHOOL:Ic [person form: Date: 111} 2

_ . wf: Sortal Numbor | Schiol o FAS
1. nimal Frm ) -002] -09%
12 ' \ i M NJD
3. E ! 0. |02 - 5
4. AN | ! {Q]M ‘D-D/D
5. W u 2\' {)ﬁ D2 - 004
F_ I [ \ - DDZ;
7. Y 1 1 m93 N 0}02
Ig‘ " ! \ DM - &b
. B n " ol - RYq
10. R ] \ o2 -vs)
1. " \ i D225 0105
12, ' 1 v opal- ObY3
13, " ) ' (02l-
14. R v [ . 4
15, \ ; s |-0D)

V&K‘b ave all

Faciffies Dater Y- yor 1pai rett avd vt
Board Y o N ’ |pate:

hun vopad %L_'( %mgl

¢

@



@

Gresham-Barlow School District .

@ Surplus/Obsolets items fag
i: GRESHAM HIGH SCHOOLc _|person comploting form: Date: 11] 7/ |
Condition *s. | Sertal Number | School or FAS
itom Operable) if cable) Number
1. rm 1 lonregpalol | (DO DA%
B " \ n AL
3. \ ) % . 4
4. \\ | \
Ii At ) W
8. W\ | A\
7. il ! i,
. B@m 3 [ "
9. MY O Adean_ s ! \
10. " W
1. W \
12. w 1y
13, \ '
14, W X
15. N vt
Facilities Approval: Data: Y\ -
Board : Y _or N " |pate:
Page Number.
- L

Gresham-Barlow School District

{
L Surplus/Obsolete ltems p@g_t}__
School: GRESHAM HIGH SCHOOL:lc |Person com| form: Date;
o Condition Fa. | Serial Number | School or FAS
item Deserl ity o Number
2 of A o Armu \ d (m)-oﬁ-
2. “ 1 wid 654 | /)Dﬂ[
3. X ! M 0N
4. “ ] '\ UDIQ
5. vl i A\ 0 ’
!; o ‘ A o005
b, < § 1y ol
5. N5 ( A\ (DA
8. i | \\ /)D—ID
10. S ; \ 002
11. o ) N Oy 2
12 L \ W\ /)h'z)_!
13, A ) \ Oles
1. {ht Hiive L UnyLga 023%-
15. N { \ 304
Notes: w \)T\f‘{pﬁfuﬂl
Facilies — oated1q.1% V\M‘H\V\_ﬂ 0"0
Board Y o N Date:




- @
Gresham-Bariow School District
@ Surplus/Obsolets ltems pog s
{8School: Person com| form: Date:
‘;:;‘m;‘: Serial Number | School or FAS
ttem Description Quantity {if applicable) Number
. % %AM/ \ Unnmmm_mv_ea&wﬁ
1
‘ \ "03\5“
4. | i - 023 b
IE' n II n o1 -022]-asb
8. s ol \
[7. 0 ( o o))
fe. n | N D3
le. i W ~ 08
10. T:Ahv.lm hiak 43| | Ui o\ vuss -AS
1. l fl m{mn_u
12. t I \ 7
13. " | 2067
14. W I P 075‘7
15. W | 4 Wil
s 12 i it 46/
Faciliies : AV paaf41-1> %um na+w
BoardApproval: Y or N Date: .
ege e 3 DH ud M CrEplHen
¢ pue :
<thud /ﬂ%j /)/%
o ™

Gresham-Barlow School District

bex]
; Surplus/Obsolete ltems m[l(/ U
|schoot: GRESHAM HIGH SCHOOL:c |Person comfﬂm form: Date: | 1}30|i5~
Condtion ™. | Serial Number | School or FAS
, Item Description Quantity o (if applicable) Number
1. YihrnpeF ?ﬁl | C A |50 -010% - ps40
[ (1A
3.
4.
ls.
ls.
.
8.
0.
10.
11.
12,
13.
14.
15,
Faciiies Approval: T Ipate {-11-) %
Board : Y of N Date:




- @
Boy 2
Gresham-Barlow School District
. )
L
; Surplus/Obsolets ltems
School: Person completing form: Date:
oy | S | SeriNamber | SehoalorFas
an O Ul
) i va\E]
! aa (3. gay|
] [nm-0339- 0149
{ -84 - o113
/ . &
/ i ng&s- o
/ 4 -0/‘/0QZ9
/ " 140 - Ay
L s . .Da(
] an oS -BG)
| . 0205 083
/ WY ES
// 075 -apr

Gresham-Barlow School District

L.
—_—

Surplus/Obsolete items

form:

Condition (Fa,
Poor, Outdated, in-
Operable)

Serial Number

NLiBs

{

Number

Dats: l\!@]ﬁ’*

School or FAS

2214 -wis

"

02004

it

0298 -00l%

X

2278- 08

H

0278 -09>

i

2298 B

rt

0273 -p0y0

(13

6218 - 0033

4

0397 O0H

-\~{\F_\\\\\E g
8

2292 0l0Y.

27 W0¢

0901 XPS

- [
Eal 1o [
0y

™ |

—

WED RS

- g




Gresham-Barlow School District

i e be o
g g

L Surplus/Obsolets items
Schook: Person completing form: Date:
GRESHAM HIGH SCHOOL:lc gg‘:m (F;: Sertal ::.bm':r sch’:ol :;As
Htem Pesc , ntity | Gponti um
OO L Y X N N Y7 AT, Y Y.
2. (R \ { \ l ﬂn 00?;7\;
3. = ! [0 Q01N
4. %‘Q \ l %m 0054y
Is. N I / kN
le. RSN L [ a7”
7. L \ .U
.\ [ 25
E ~ / \ I IS -
10. WV / | / M? v
. / / ® N
[ i 0a¢
{ 0¥ v
N 000
0040 ¥’
L » -~
poy 5
Gresham-Barlow School District ,
pAg0 A
2 Surplus/Obsolete items
[Schog) e aramioH et OOEH—Cormon form: Dato:
Condition (Fer,

Poor, Outdated, n- Serial Number | School or FAS
P

Description Quantity {if applicabls) Number
:@ﬁm}zgmm Y fmc 129% (058 «
{2
3.
4, i
15.
le._




® [
box 5
Gresham-Barlow School District
g 5
1 1]
2 Surplus/Obsolete Items
8¢ Person com| form: Date:
Condition 7% | Sorial Number | School or FAS
ftem Deserl , | qusntity o i o) Number
1. p b Mﬂjﬁhm( J\ ﬁﬁﬁmf L1
2. ‘m[xw& (51 393 - 0)
3. / \ th{' Aot 0075/
4. i AL ANV Al
5. \ WY 0140
8. \ ogp? N
7. ] OLOT v~
Is. / 000} 1
ls. C U Ino b —
10. u i Y\0 oL i
1. " 1 {wo [mnods —
12. ) 0293 ™
13. /
14, Z I)DT‘L/
18. N\ _posly
Faciliies Approvat: A o743
Bo.atd roval: Y or N Date.
Page Number.
® . box &
Gresham-Barlow School District
i g
g Surplus/Obsolete ltems
Person com form: Date:
Condllion ™. |  Serial Number | School or FAS
. Item Quantity C (U4 le) Number
10 A i%% TD‘%‘
n ol i ( . - Ol
3. 1 v \ i he {
P u L o Yo od L
5. . | A 0%
g\ & [ o A%-016"
7. 1 el | 00[(‘ I’\D
e Y [ "pooy— | o&0-6293-01]
o, \ \ ooor lomn -0 aph v
10 N " l N
1. u | r‘m nwo wfiﬂ
12. W tl \ ftiN ne 1/d
13.
14,
15,
Notes:
Facilities Approvat Date: &/~ 3
Board Y o N ¢ Date:

-~



) &
Pot 4
Gresham-Barlow School District
; Surplus/Obsolete items
Person com| form: Date:
Condtion . Sertaltumber | School or FAS
on Quantity Opersbia) ) Number
TRl tioh - il 1011
4 o0l - 00 A
3. W J % no
4. . v no vax AL
ls. N\ ] N\ mel- 0033 /|
le. \ / ] 0L _+
[7. / no_baeaAe
[e. / mol-mg A
ls. / Mo\ - 0iag o
10, / 0ol - 608
1. / 4 - 00254
12 / \ (05! - no
13, [ \ E]
14. ( \ ! P V//
3 > DL} 14
(] ®a
bot Y
Gresham-Barlow School District
nag{ &
’ r
h Surplus/Obsolete ltems
Person com; form: Dato:
Condtion % | SerlalNumber | School or FAS
item Quantity ) cable) Number
4.7fﬁI?‘Mﬁfﬁ%hKZ \ %“ o4l no miredd
l2. ) k) t e (3%}
3. K N | \f o120 J—
AR . TE/IN
I%@ 0 \ Q00v [Hgin | 008-025 -
: Wy [ oo [am 0335 nd”
7: [ . \ Yo 003 BN~
B. \ ‘Joo 020 0051 4~
6. (1A | Q00\ am -0379. 084y~
10. N 2 ] - lobYas
1. r / fone plok - 00} .
12 M ) 't Ty d
13. vy \ vl D‘D‘l hd 00({.) 3\
14, X [ " pibk - pole
15. 1 ! v 610l - 5p3
Facilities Approvat: 7 Date: 7-]77 -t
Board . Y o N ) Date:




® -
Gresham-Barlow School District »
e {/)iq&___
4 Surplus/Obsolete ltems
|8l Person com form: Date:
Condftion o | Sertal Number | School or FAS
tem n Quantity Op If applicable) Number
1. Tyt 4§i L1 o O] - Q052 v
2. | ( . 0’0}\—027({
3. ATAL 1 { “ ol 'ﬂ@!{[\a/
a. m) \ : 0P bfAn
5. i ] c Lo 0044 - 0107
|E_/1_ [ poor 009 - OO
7.
ls.
9.
10.
1.
12,
13.
14,
15.
lotes:
Facilities Approval: /'f’/ Date; F—/ 7-/
[Board Approval: Y _or Date: l
Page Number. -
- ()
feyY ©
Gresham-Barlow School District
JQKM}L |
Q; Surplus/Obsolete items
‘Sehoo- Person col form: Date:
Condition ®s. | Serta) Number | School or FAS
Item Description Quantity C (if applicable) Number
1. YD rwlquK/ | oo /)534 - avz;kv;
2. - | I oMY peged O19 = 0272 o
3. ! M Mb-0255 )
4.
ls.
le.
I
fe.




L 8 @
Gresham-Barlow School District Box s
|
g Surplus/Obsolete ltems 70[“}%
School: Pmmmfom: Date: 1) A7) 301 2,
GRESHAM HIGH SCHOOL:lc Condition e,
Poor, Outdsted, in- Seorial Number | School or FAS
ftom on Quantity Opersble) (if applicable) Number
1. %gn,D : ! dama g 0282 0loy
2 Sl ] Anpaenael | v opof
3. iU ; [ " a -0 3010
4. L ax o3y
I5. oleq
6. 0120
7. nginN~ 0389- 0105
ia.ylm mv. Qn'ﬁ«!'n v | / Ol -1
.0 bhng A Jdtiw ) Cad-
) , it /
. Shaing 4 ] u 10484 -00710
12, BN A | " 0383 -01l
13, vt 4o A N 010V -0y
14. a ) i Oldte -nPle)
15, a 3 Hl2
Notas:
Faciliies Approvak: 7 |pate: -7 73
mvalz Y o N ) [oate;
Page Number. !
o -
Gresham-Barlow School District
Sox b
2 Surplus/Obsolete items mqté)\
School: Person com form: Date:
GRESHAM HIGH SCHOOL:lc 9':: gm (F; Sertal Numbor School or FAS
. Item Description Quantity o (if applicable) Number
1. Clcher” Tn —The £ |\ mmaqul 031~ A5
2. P ! D%y
3. N N 035
4, ] 1] 1A
ls. / [ / 47
le. / /| / T,
7. / / / 0>
[e. / / / e
le. / / / o
10. / / / 3y
1. / / /
12. / /[ / 012
13. [ [ 1 (A
14, { \ 01¥7
15, S~ = S~ 01%%
Facilties Approvak: T |pamr7y73
|Board Approvat: Y or N Date:




@

A

Gresham-Barlow School District M (*'
on

{
__Q. Surplus/Obsolete items
School: Person complefing form: Date:
GRESHAM HIGH :
SCHOOLte Condifion ®et. | Serial Number | School or FAS
tem De _Quantity 9 (f applicable) Number
Zmﬁmrm L | odldabd ™ [12235¢
2. —~_ | 12373
3. —- AN 123130
. N\ ] | 1122850
ls. \ / / 1laz332
le. \ / / 1122353
b7, ] / / (122349
[e. / / / [2396/
9. / / [ (22§50
10. / 12254
1, / (2234
12, { 3555
13, \ N
1a. E N\
16.
Noles:
Facilities Approval: _ —7* |pate: ¥-/7-/3
[Board Approvat: ¥ or N - Date:
Page Number.
el 2
Gresham-Barlow School District M {F
g
, |
4 Surplus/Obsolete ltems
|School: Person completing form: Date:
GRESHAM HIGH SCHOOL:lc m& (F; Sertal Numbor | School or FAS
L __itom Description Quantity O _(if applicablo) Number
1 Qweldh  Abght l pddatd (12784
2. ij 12%347)
3. N\ \ N\ |12znfyd
4. \ \ |1233%
Is. ) 12384,
le. | 125351
7. / 12313y
le. / [ [ 123157
o, / ] | L1az8%5
10. / / [ 1/27%928
11. / / /| z3pi
] / | [ 123895
. / / [ 123853
! | { [ [23ZYR
18.
IFaenruesApprwar. ~7t— |Date: 5‘ (777
[Board Approvat: ¥ or N - Date:

Page Number.




&
Gresham-Barlow School District wo)/ {
mg-.u_L_
; Surplus/Obsolete ltems
Person form: Dato: 4/ ’, 1%
Conditon ™. | Serial Number | School or FAS
Quantity ¢ (If applicable) Number
g | ddabd PE
/ [A02¢
{ 77 /)/@5&
/ (2RO
/ i (25995
5 \\ 28
/ wlr~ /
/ RN #2
/ / LY
/ ( vy
[ 24 | 29
[
/ {257
/ /89332
Date: F/ 743
Date:
® )
oY ]
Gresham-Barlow School District
M
! Surplus/Obsolete ltems
form: Date:
Condiion ¢ | Sertal Number | School o FAS
o ¥ Number
P 1$02[l,
ot h —_
whdg 120 [y#35
\ouddrdnts —
1/ /2l >
Y LA OPS
'! ] A0
. | lo48\,
u 11g327
&‘: 1217
- —
' 1486(0
Facfities 7% loate: ¥77-1>
Board Y o N v Date:




. ®
S o)) 40 B
Gresham-Barlow School District Jnge R,
@  supiusiobsolets itoms
form: Date:
Condion %% | Sertal Number | School or FAS
o ) {if applicable) Number
1 -—
le.
7.
ls.
9.
10.
11.
12
13.
14.
15.
Facifties Date: 4/-/7~£7
Board Y o N Date:
Page Number. .
] -,
. . l’lro)( Y
Gresham-Barlow School District |
pogt
! Surplus/Obsolets ltems
WSdlool: Person form: pata: /3] 12
Coneaon Fa | Serial Number | School or FAS
[* _Quantity Operabla) _ (i applicable) Number
1. 1@ far Lignas L | ouddeirt —
2. £ h Jd 2 1 u Lot
3. { ), rflML L {0 -
4. Z. ) " —
5. e L 5L L oG —
6. WYINS [l AY o / ’e Zol- 9/
7. 1 LhiAy > iy 12,
8. & e e | e 7
o, VA | 29405

M) vy

TIN_~



Page Number.

P -
poX ¥

Gresham-Barlow School District ~ page =~

! Surplus/Obsolete items
18_0_@8!“' EBHAM-HIGH-SEHOBE Person completing form: Date:
Condition % | Serial Number | School or FAS
Item Description , Quanti Operabe) (it applicable) Number
1. MoXom X 1 ouwddatiell -
2; D 1t =
3. Lt [ oc J—
4.
5.
le.
[z.
fe.
9.
10.
1.
12
13.
14.
15.
IFadmiesw ’ |Da:e: !4143
lgoardAppruvalz Y o N i Date: M

Page Number.
] )
Gresham-Barlow School District

@ Surplus/Obsolete ttems 1Y 9

School: ' Person form: _ |pate:s2 ] la} ]
Condifion ¥ | Sertal Number | School or FAS
Item Description Quan . Opersble) (if applicable) Number

. The Luldroirg ) damags A lwtd- go3l-as
2 tny )/ (lamalag Al - o\g -g5
3./ a4/ dama D QoS- A )
4. —LZ?,? / " -4924-0/47
s. [ emasstuy ] 1! -3 - 0150
6. ' { v @ (01320
7.
la.
™
10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
Facilities Approval: Date: 4-/7-4.3
Board rovak Y or N 7 Date:




Gresham-Barlow School District

. J Surplus/Obsolete ltems $oy \o
form: pate: 4/ 3//3
p.,.,'rf diflon Pt | sertal Numbl:)t sctko‘:l“ :::As
vt
h /\./\ /‘\v f
N N\
- N N
Facilties Approval: Date: £17273
Board : Y or N Date:
Pags Number. A
L a
Gresham-Barlow School District
2 Surplus/Obsolete ltems I
Bt ot AM-HIGH-BEHOOLle——|Person com form: 'lpate: 41‘// )
o Bl e sa:flal Number | School or FAS
Oporatis) Number
i A— Dﬁ?ﬁ?ﬂ 1LY>3)]
2. 4L . —
3. el . —
e ; l —_
5. (gep) J 57979
. Ly Ve
3 L /53570
. (a3 puLd —
12 102288
1. KL
12 W ' 1039
13. AR ! a
14,
45.
Facilities Approval: Date: 4~/ 7/3
Board : Y of N Date: - |




in Yl e
nall

in Ofeen

Gresham-Barlow School District

!__ Surplus/Obsolete items 7) ST
) Person form: Date: "ﬁ@-h_&
g&m@ﬁ Serfal Number | School or FAS
Item 0 . Quantity Operatie) | _(If applicable) Number
1 e d 2395
2. ( ] “ 59427 |
3. Ay SCGemX_ .. ] M —
s YNOAPNY) £0YY A )L : -
5. 1 _
8. \aj \ | \- -
7. yaN AN YaN
8. A1 IL 1t _—
9. ¢ Uaa - / Vi —_
oI AN ANT G e | [ | —
1. n¥ ] ! [ 23K%0
12 ZHeH () -SNION | L 1O RZXT
] EX:
\ [ Y

Gresham-Barlow School District

b4 Surplus/Obsolete items _

School( ) eShp H'n'a, b |Person completing form A& U0 - . |pate: 519913

9,:,""0":;;‘“; Serial Number | School or FAS
item Description Quantity o (If applicable) Number

1._Mondor Galewny (VX330) | 3% paor

2 Monitol PN /(g372c) | 28 DOD(

s Monvar Qe (£727p) | 16 | Penc

4. Moni 4ng W (E3R2s) | 2% ncolC

5. Monidor NEC (FEIHR-BK) ¢ RAOC

Ils. Movdoc Mep { U‘fmr

7.

8.

9. 2 ™ 3

10._f{fp purftvS d ;eL[ 28 | poof

.

12.

1.

14.

15.
m
|Fﬂdf'ﬁ3862pmv8k 5! ! |Date:4‘3‘15

lBoardéggmvaI: Y or N -

|pate:

Page Number.



Gresham-Barlow School District

_ , Surplus/Obsolets items
School: PMW Parson completi form: N -Ogrede n hirs [pate: W/Q 1S
Conditlon Ptk | Serial Number | School or FAS
Quantity Op {if applicable) _Number
) Lo Mxz0227959 =
/ e LyZI70B95X5] 09746 |
L v ﬁé:rosgmo 745 ~
Vi ’ 2303290 3¢ -
/ 2 Yy YFl 13072
/ 4 -QYpiz( - Y770Y1.327-BELU2.
? & E4L 99 7 - -
/ " CYOUL3L62¢ |15971
/ : CYOU63 Kozt 15975
{ YM5124FIRHR| P
! o WezeomBiam /o0d6 2y |
/ outdileds  |CY020(GZ 0| —
[ v WG 98 FO1957 —
wows: Soreds in B 13, PVES , by
\ Date: |~ PL"b wf

IGS RAM

Gresham-Barlow School District

; Surplus/Obsolete Iitems
[School: D9 Zageas ge,g leoanbm:ﬁv; W7ok |Date: /e -4
Condition e | Serial Number | School or FAS
Itom Description Quantity Operabd (it applicable) Number
l1. 4o’ Lo & R FAR
2 UpAigur Fie / PooR 0129Y
3. ~
4,
5,
ls.
7.
[s.
9.
10.
11,
12.
13,
14,
15,
Notes:
Facilties Approval: Date: 4 (517
IBoardAggmval: Y or N




Gresham-Barlow School District

@ Surplus/Obsolste Items

School: Sth.Mi&J.mrbServmas Person comgleﬂng fonn:l.ﬂm{lﬂn'uﬂdj# D_mig‘lh' >

: mmﬁ: Serlal Number | School or FAS

Itam Deacription Quantity [o] (if applicable) Number

1%@@ Blozer wBeke L ehsolete Mone, 16155
2. Power Book 64 ! (n-ppeqable) | OT3378HN oFBIE
3. eMae/ Combp - wopatbl | GRSIRYGRIE  Tppeay
4. (Moo 17° : ( wn-oprable) | WESHISHITAT,  1poraiq
5.
B,
[7.
8.
9,
10.
1.
12,
13.
14.
15.

Notg: laohpto Tech +o wipe hd, j42-11
Facilities Approval: Date: {-15- (® BraiLls Soffware @ §350-

Board Approval: Y _or N ' Date: a)d!;ds'[n\y Lpon Board (Lpprﬁrﬁl
Y EMEL o Fech- Fowipe hd, G-d0-1

Page Number__[of [



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT
1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Anita Harris
DATE: May 2, 2013
RE: No. 6 - Spelling Contest Winners
EXPLANATION: The following students were the winners of the district-spelling
contest held April 18, 2013:
Division I - Grades 1-5
1st Draven Lennox
2nd Nevada Duyck
2nd Calixta Todo-Alipui
Division II - Grades 6-8
1st Cheyenne Howatt
2nd Kiana Hytrek
3nd Lenora Davis
Division III - Grades 9-12
1st Riley Olson
2nd Trevor Fonvergne
2nd Ally Card
The first place winners from each division will compete in the
Multnomah County Spelling Contest, to be held at the MESD on
Tuesday, May 8, 2012.
PRESENTER: Anita Harris
SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS: Certificates of Recognition
RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends the board recognize the spelling
contest winners for their accomplishments.
REQUESTED ACTION: Present certificates of recognition to the spelling contest winners

named above.
AMH:sce:lc



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Jim Schlachter
James K. Hiu

DATE: May 2, 2013

RE: No. 7 — Lisa Kim, National Merit Scholar Finalist

EXPLANATION:

PRESENTER:

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTED ACTION:
JH:pkh:lc

In our effort to recognize students who achieve state champion
status in school activities and academic programs, tonight we
have the opportunity to recognize an outstanding Sam Barlow
High School student.

Senior Lisa Kim is one of only 15,000 National Merit Scholar
Finalists in the entire nation, having scored in the top 1% in the
nation on the PSAT. Lisa plans to major in science, likely biology,
and possibly pursue a medical career. She has not made a college
commitment, but has been offered scholarships from University of
Oregon, Gonzaga University, and Case Western Reserve
University.

A variety of information is available for the scholarship selectors
to evaluate when selecting the final 8,700 from the 15,000 semi-
finalists: the finalist's academic record, information about the
school's curricula and grading system, two sets of test scores, the
high school official's written recommendation, information about
the student's activities and leadership, and the finalist's own
essay.

Lisa’s interests and talents include vice-president of the National
Honor Society at Barlow, a flute player in the Symphonic Band,

and a member of the tennis team.

James Hiu

Certificate of Recognition

Tonight the board is asked to recognize the outstanding
accomplishments of this Sam Barlow High School student,
Lisa Kim, by presenting her with a Certificate of Recognition.

No formal action is required.



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT
1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Athena Vadnais
DATE: May 2, 2013
RE: No. 8 - Gresham-Barlow Education Foundation Update
EXPLANATION: Gresham-Barlow Education Foundation updates are typically

presented every-other month (with the exception of July and
August during summer break). Accordingly, there will not be a
Foundation report this evening.

The next Foundation report will be presented in June.

PRESENTER: Athena Vadnais

SUPPLEMENTARY

MATERIALS: None

RECOMMENDATION: This report is being provided as information only.

REQUESTED ACTION: No action is required.

dc



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT
1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Athena Vadnais
DATE: May 2, 2013
RE: No. 9 - District Advisory Council (DAC) Report
EXPLANATION: The most recent DAC meeting was held on April 11, 2013, at

Highland Elementary School. Board representatives present were
Dale Clark and Carla Piluso.

This evening, the board will hear a report concerning the DAC

meeting.
PRESENTER: Athena Vadnais
SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS: Minutes of the April 11, 2013, DAC meeting
RECOMMENDATION: This report is being provided as information only.
REQUESTED ACTION: No action is required.

dc



2012-13
District Advisory Council Meeting

April 11, 2013
= West Orient Middle School

DAC Members present:
Deep Creek ES West Gresham ES
East Gresham ES Clear Creek MS Sara Pohrman
East Orient ES Midge Collins Damascus MS Matt Wells
Hall ES Amy Kruesi Dexter McCarty MS Dawn Bures
Highland ES Brandi Zoellmer Gordon Russell MS Maria Grevstad

April Messinger

Ashley Ballard
Hogan Cedars ES Jennifer Levens West Orient MS Midge Collins
Hollydale ES Gresham HS Dawn Bures

Sara Pohrman

Kelly Creek ES Kelly Rasmussen Sam Barlow HS
North Gresham ES Springwater Trail HS
Powell Valley ES Alisa Goslin

School Board Members: Carla Piluso and Dale Clark

Administrators: Jim Schlachter, Athena Vadnais, James Hiu, Teresa Ketelsen, and Becky Kadrmas.

-MINUTES-
Called To Order

Chair Dawn Bures called the meeting to order at approximately 7:00 p.m. and reviewed the evening’s
agenda.

Principal’s Report — Becky Kadrmas, Principal of Highland Elementary School

Highland is a Title 1 school with 49% Hispanic students, 38% ELL (the largest in the district), 11%
special education and 82% on free and reduced lunch. Demographics have changed for the school
dramatically over a 5-year period, with multiple years of improvement with limited growth. Highland
offers the only full day kindergarten option in the district.

DAC Minutes — 4/13
Page 1 of 3
DB:jnh



Presentation — Role of Public Schools: Superintendent Jim Schlachter

Economic development and quality of life — Communities are defined by their schools.

Mission Focused —
* High Standards
o Common Core Standards — to prepare for 21* century jobs
* Focus on Teaching & Learning
o Effective Instruction
o Educator Development
o Data Teams (looking at data and making changes)
* Aligning Resources with Priorities
o Being Strategic at Key Grade Levels
o Additional Resources for Higher Poverty Schools
o Well Rounded Programs in All Schools at All Levels-protection from budget cuts
* Being Careful Stewards of Taxpayer Dollars
o Weare NATIONALLY recognized for our Energy Conservation. We save $1.5 million
each year from energy conservation.

Thoughtful Budgeting —
* The 2 year plan is in sync with state funding. Preserve the core — reduce, but not eliminate
opportunities for our students.

* Leveraging Community Support to Fill in the Gap
o Community Donations — Fred Meyers has donated 257 computers to our district
o Support from Local Churches — ex. School Clean-ups
o Help from Volunteers
o GBEF — dollars go back to teachers

* Partnerships
o SUN Schools, College Now (AmeriCorp), Rosemary Anderson High School, All Hands

Raised (kindergarten readiness, eliminating disparities, etc.)

Budget vs Bond —
General Funds are money provided by the state of Oregon
Bond Funds are local money controlled by voters, used only on capital needs

Protecting the Communities Investment —
* Address Long Term Needs (facilities needs)
* Maintenance within confines of our general fund budget
o 2011-12 we had long-term planning committee to discuss needs
o 2012-13 we had bond measure planning committee to evaluate those
needs — ex. Seismic upgrades, technology upgrades and room for
enrollment growth

Impact of the Bond —
e Upgraded learning environment
* Upgraded technology — putting everyone on a level playing field
* Building upgrades

Direct impacts — jobs, income for local people

DAC Minutes — 2/13
Page 2 of 3
AV:jnh



Indirect impacts — local businesses being supported, getting new people wanting to move to our
community

Graduation numbers in the district are continuing to rise despite obstacles. We still have work to do, but
we are headed in the right direction!

District Interaction with the Board — Board of Directors

They acknowledged the great work at Highland and also discussed BYOD “Bring Your Own Device” and
reaching kids where they are at (Facebook, Twitter, etc)

Carla also did a shout out about the Children’s Art Institute.

Midge Collins, Citizen’s for Schools, asked for volunteers in helping their group work on getting our
bond measure passed. Any more questions, please contact Midge.

The May DAC Meeting will take place on May 9, 2013, at 6:30 at Kelly Creek Elementary.

Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at approximately 8:30 p.m.

Minutes submitted by:
Dawn Bures
DAC Chair

DAC Minutes — 2/13
Page 3 of 3
AV:jnh



TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Janell Black
Anita Harris

DATE: May 2, 2013

RE: No. 10 - School Safety and Classroom Discipline Committee Report

EXPLANATION: The last meeting of the School Safety and Classroom Discipline
Committee was held on Monday, April 15, 2013. Minutes of that
meeting have been provided with this executive summary
The next committee meeting is scheduled for Monday, May 13,
2013.
The School Safety and Classroom Discipline Committee is an
advisory committee appointed by the Gresham-Barlow School
District Board of Directors.
The committee’s purpose is to identify if there are safety concerns
in district schools by analyzing data related to school safety,
carrying out surveys and/or focus groups, and identifying best
practices related to this topic that can be implemented or
enhanced.
Recommendations provided by the advisory committee will be
presented for board consideration at a future school board
meeting.

PRESENTERS: Janell Black and Anita Harris

SUPPLEMENTARY School Safety and Classroom Discipline Committee Meeting

MATERIALS: Minutes, April 15, 2013

RECOMMENDATION: This report is being provided as information only.

REQUESTED ACTION: No action is required at this time.

dc

GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT
1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825



Gresham-Barlow School District
School Safety and Classroom Discipline Committee Meeting

Monday, April 15, 2013 - 4:10 PM-6:00 PM
Meeting Minutes

Committee Members Present: Randy Bryant, Cyrus Harshfield, Christa Read,
Mark Kim, Jean Black-Groulx, Tina Ray, Michael Schaeffer, Tracy Klinger, Derek
Garrison, Anita Harris, and Janell Black

Absent members: Molly Stewart, Carla Piluso and Kathy Ruthruff
The meeting was facilitated by Anita Harris and Cyrus Harshfield

The committee reviewed and approved the agenda and the December 17,
2012 meeting notes, with one revision. The January meeting dates were
deleted from the minutes prior to approval since there were no meetings 1r1
January.

Dr. Bryce Ward from ECONorthwest summarized what he had learned from
the six focus groups held in February and March. He found there were no
systemic school safety or classroom discipline issues identified by focus
group participants or in his preliminary review of other data provided to him
earlier in the school year. He did report that some participants reported
concerns at their schools or within their classrooms. In one case, he
identified a discrepancy between the perception of a teacher participant and
that teacher’s school administrator who was also a focus group participant.
Based upon these findings, a draft of a school safety and classroom discipline
all-staff survey was presented to the committee for review.

" The committee discussed how to address confidentiality of respondents,

clarified survey questions, and made suggestlons for revisions/additions to
the survey.

The committee discussed participation to ensure a maximum number of
responses. School administrators will be asked to provide time for staff to
take the survey during either staff meetings or other principal-directed time.

The survey will be sent to committee members once it is drafted. Committee
members will review the survey prior to it being administered at each school.

At the next scheduled meeting, the committee will review survey results.
They will also receive a full report on the complete set of data collected and
analyzed by ECONorthwest This report will include any findings and
recommendations.



¢ Next meeting will be:
o Monday, May 13
Meeting time: 4:10 - 6:00 PM
Location: 1550 NW Eastman Parkway, Suite 160

2.
Minutes taken by: Qm K M’Q’\

J Executive Director of Student Support Services




GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT
1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Teresa Ketelsen
Tim Drilling
DATE: May 2, 2013
RE: No. 11 — Achievement Compact Advisory Committee Update
EXPLANATION: The most recent Achievement Compact Advisory Committee

meeting was held on April 8, 2013, in the Partnership Room at the
Center for Advanced Learning. The minutes for that meeting are
attached.

The Achievement Compact Advisory Committee is an advisory
committee appointed by the Gresham-Barlow School District
Board of Directors. Its purpose is to develop a set of measures to
be used by the Oregon Department of Education to evaluate the
district’s schools.

The next committee meeting is scheduled for May 21, 2013.

PRESENTERS: Teresa Ketelsen and Tim Drilling

SUPPLEMENTARY April 8, 2013, Achievement Compact Advisory Committee
MATERIALS: Meeting Minutes

RECOMMENDATION: This report is being provided as information only.

REQUESTED ACTION: No action is required.

dc



Gresham-Barlow School District
Achievement Compact Advisory Committee
April 8, 2013
4:00-6:00

Center for Advanced Learning, Partnership Room

In attendance: Jennifer Paulsen, Bruce Schmidt, Jim Schlachter, Megan
Sternberg, Cyrus Harshfield, Maranda Turner, Michelle Mercer, Tim Collins,
Teresa Ketelsen, Tim Drilling

Teresa started the meeting at 4:05 pm with an overview of the agenda, and the
timeline of committee work through May.

1. OUS Data: High School Transitions/Entering Freshman Profile, GBSD Class of

2011
Discussion about district high school performance indicators compared with state
average, and alignment of the indicators with college performance indicators.

2. Focus on 9" Grade Credits Earned

Tim Collins reviewed data showing grades in various courses offered at all district
high schools and the Web Academy, as well as data showing which students earned
3 credits by end of first semester. There was considerable discussion about pass/fail
rates for all students in different courses. Grade distribution by gender showed a
higher percentage of passing grades for girls. A question was asked about the
correlation of grade distribution and class size. At this time no data has been
collected to show this, but this may be something to study in the future.

There was discussion about ways to increase student success in core subjects —
English, Math and Science. The committee will consider making recommendations
to the board to address various performance gaps such as forming 9" grade data
teams to examine freshmen performance trends.

The committee discussed ways this 9" grade data can be analyzed in the fall:
* Free/Reduced Lunch
* Sort by high school
* Include N and percentage for pass/fail
* Show math data by course--Algebra, Geometry, Alg II,
* Examine pass/fail rate in math at middle school in all three grades, and then
in 9" grade, looking for trends



* (lass size and pass/fail rate
* Review credit retrieval efforts for effectiveness (i.e. credits earned in
different retrieval programs, by course, by student’s year in school)

3. Recommendation to the School Board

4.

The committee decided to look further at data described above and postpone new
recommendations to the board. There was discussion about what other data can shed
light on causes for student success and failure, including more information from the
middle school about incoming 9™ graders (e.g. GPA, course grades, attendance).
The Academic Priority list provides some of this information already.

There was some discussion about the summer transition program, Summer Leap,
which serves approximately 40 students prior to entering 9" grade. There was
discussion of other ways to offer interventions for 9t graders who do not appear
ready for Algebra, such as stretching Algebra I into a two-year course. It was noted
that this seemed similar to every-day Algebra, which still resulted in only about a
60% passing rate. Also, slowing down the rate at which students move through the
math sequence would mean the students would not have been exposed to Algebra 11
concepts prior to taking the 11" grade state assessment, which requires knowledge
of that content. Also, the Essential Skill of Math requirement rolls out in September.

Plan agenda items for the May 21 meeting
Agenda items for the May meeting include:
* Review report to the board
* Add graduation data to report, and the other new indicators, including 3™
grade reading. Add language to the report about the committee’s data
focus next year
* Review any new data that can be pulled by then
* Membership of committee in 2013-14 (Teresa will send out an email
asking current members to indicate their interest in staying on.)
* Discuss the work of committee next year -- an ongoing emphasis on data
review, or investigation of best practices

Next Meeting: May 21, 4-6 PM, Center for Advanced Learning

Submitted by Tim Drilling 4/10/13



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT
1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Jerry Jones

DATE: May 2, 2013

RE: No. 12 - Bond Measure Planning Committee

EXPLANATION: The Bond Measure Planning Committee was formed as an
advisory committee to the board of directors and included a
variety of stakeholders. Its charge was to make a recommendation
for the board’s consideration regarding a future school bond
measure, the timing of a school bond election, the size of a possible
school bond, and items that should be included in a proposed
school bond package.
The committee held its last meeting on Tuesday, March 4, 2013,
which concluded the committee’s work. Minutes from the final
meeting have been included with this executive summary as
information only.

PRESENTERS: Jim Schlachter and Jerry Jones

SUPPLEMENTARY

MATERIALS: March 4, 2013, Bond Measure Planning Committee Minutes

RECOMMENDATION: This report is being provided as information only.

REQUESTED ACTION: No formal action is required.

dc



Gresham-Barlow School District
Bond Measure Planning Committee Meeting
Tuesday, March 4, 2013
Center for Advanced Learning

Meeting Minutes

The meeting was convened at 6:08 p.m. at the Center for Advanced Learning,
1484 NW Civic Drive, Gresham, OR.

Committee members Kristin Wilson, Stefanie Craft, Marieke van Deene, Cindy
Mumford, Scott Hansen, and Jessica Gonzalez met to prepare the committee’s
bond recommendation presentation, which will be presented to the Board at the
March 7 board meeting.

Each committee member was assigned a section of the recommendation to
present. They then discussed any changes that needed to be made and important
areas of the recommendation they would like to highlight in the presentation.

Superintendent Jim Schlachter expressed his appreciation to the committee for
their dedication and hard work in completing this very important project. The
meeting adjourned at approximately 7:05 p.m.

Submitted by: Michelle Hobbs, Administrative Assistant



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT
1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Jim Schlachter

DATE: May 2, 2013

RE: No. 13 — National School Boards Association (NSBA) Annual Convention
EXPLANATION: The National School Boards Association (NSBA) held its 73rd

annual convention in San Diego, California, April 13-15, 2013.
Directors Piluso and Ruthruff attended this year on the board’s
behalf, and Director Howatt was able to attend in her capacity as
past-president of the Oregon School Boards Association (OSBA).
Superintendent Schlachter also attended the convention.

Time has been reserved on this evening’s board meeting agenda
to hear a report regarding the NSBA convention.

PRESENTER: Jim Schlachter

SUPPLEMENTARY

MATERIALS: None

RECOMMENDATION: This report is being presented as information only.
REQUESTED ACTION: No action is required.

dc



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Athena Vadnais

DATE: May 2, 2013

RE: No. 14 — Resolution: Teacher Appreciation Week

EXPLANATION: May 6-10, 2013, has been designated as Teacher Appreciation
Week, and May 7, 2013, has been proclaimed Teacher
Appreciation Day.
It is appropriate that the board officially acknowledge the
importance of a strong local school system and the contribution
that teachers make to that system. A resolution of
acknowledgment for that purpose has been prepared for the
board's adoption.

PRESENTER: Athena Vadnais

SUPPLEMENTARY Board resolution recognizing May 6-10, 2013, as Teacher

MATERIALS Appreciation Week, and May 7, 2013, as Teacher Appreciation
Day in the Gresham-Barlow School District

RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends the board adopt the resolution as
presented.

REQUESTED ACTION: Move to ratify the resolution recognizing May 6-10, 2013, as

AV:lc

Teacher Appreciation Week, and May 7, 2013, as Teacher
Appreciation Day in the Gresham-Barlow School District.



RESOLUTION

DECLARING MAY 6-10, 2013
TEACHER APPRECIATION WEEK
IN THE GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

© PREPARED FOR SUCCESS ©

WHEREAS, teachers make public schools great; and
WHEREAS, teachers work to open students’ minds to ideas, knowledge and dreams; and

WHEREAS, teachers keep American democracy alive by laying the foundation for good
citizenship; and

WHEREAS, teachers fill many roles, as listeners, explorers, role models, motivators and
mentors; and

WHEREAS, teachers continue to influence us long after our school days are only memories;
NOW, THEREFORE, we, the members of the Board of Directors for the Gresham-Barlow

School District, hereby declare our appreciation to our teaching staff and proclaim the week of
May 6-10, 2013, to be

Teacher Appreciation Week
And the day of May 7, 2013, to be

Teacher Appreciation Day
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that we urge administrators, teachers, parents, students, and
others from our community to join us in recognizing the dedication and hard work of these

individuals.

By resolution of the Board of Directors this 2nd day of May 2013:

Dale R. Clark, Chair Jim Schlachter, Superintendent
Gresham-Barlow School District No. 10Jt. Gresham-Barlow School District No. 10Jt.
Board of Directors

AV:lc



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Janell Black
DATE: May 2, 2013
RE: No. 15 — Alternative Education Programs for 2013-14
EXPLANATION: In compliance with Board Policy IGBHA, and ORS 581-022-1350,

PRESENTER:
SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:
RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTED ACTION:

JB:lc

the board annually approves private and public alternative
education programs contracted by the district. This spring, a
multi-district team evaluated the alternative programs in
Multnomah County to determine which ones should be approved
for use by the Gresham-Barlow School District. The evaluation
process covered requirements set forth by the Oregon Department
of Education (ODE). Any alternative program under
consideration must already have met ODE approval criteria.

The alternative programs being recommended for continuation
into 2013-14 have met the evaluation criteria. North Star, an
approved program operated by Serendipity School, has now
merged into Serendipity and is no longer a separate program.
North Star has been removed from the district’s approved list for
2013-14. Close review of these programs and an analysis of
results warrant their approval as an alternative program for the
Gresham-Barlow School District.

Janell Black

Proposed List of Alternative Programs for 2013-14

The list of recommended alternative programs for 2013-14 is being
presented for first reading.

No action is requested at this time; approval will be recommended
at a subsequent meeting.



Alternative Education Programs
2013/2014 School Year

Projected Cost

876 NE 8th Street,
Gresham, OR 97030
503-262-4050
(Alternative Program)

needing academic support to improve
prospects for employment and develop
skills to address issues impeding their
ability to learn, practice problem solving
skills and increase awareness and ability
to work with others.

Program Age Level Student Profile 2013-14
Alpha High School Grades 9-12 |Both non-disabled and disabled students |General Education
876 NE 8th Street, needing academic support to improve $40.89 per day
Gresham, OR 97030 prospects for employment and develop $7,360 per year
503-262-4050 skills to address issues that may be Special Education
(Alternative Program) impeding their ability to learn, practice $81.78 per day
problem solving skills and increase $14,720 per year
awareness and ability to work with others. |[ELD Education
$61.33 per day
$11,040 per year
Alpha Middle School Grades 7-8 |Both non-disabled and disabled students |General Education

$40.89 per day
$7,360 per year
Special Education
$81.78 per day
$14,720 per year
ELD Education
$61.33 per day
$11,040 per year

Co-Instructional Tutoring |Grades K-12
at the student’'s home or
in a neutral location
outside the school setting

Both non-disabled and disabled
temporarily homebound students with
health, safety, and/or behavior issues
preventing school attendance on a short-
term educational basis.

$25.00 per hour,
plus

mileage between
tutoring sites

(LEC)

4905 SE Woodstock Blvd.
Portland, OR 97206
503-771-7508

(Alternative Program)

who are not thriving in a larger school
setting and would benefit from a
relationship based alternative program.
Approximately 2/3 of the students receive
special education service and many need
remedial instruction in academic subjects.
English Language Learner services are
not provided.

Columbia Regional Grades Deaf or hard of hearing students needing |$27,575 per year
Deaf/Hearing Impaired Pre K-12 a focus on intense language and K-12; additional
Classrooms communication instruction and eligible for |interpreter cost
833 NE 74th, regional services. English Language depends on the
Portland, OR 97213 Learner services are not provided. amount of services
503-916-5570 provided
Four Corners- Grades K-8 |Disabled students with extreme emotional |Special Education
Reynolds S.D. and behavioral barriers to accessing their [$159.72 per day
14513 SE Stark Street education. These students typically have |$28,750 per year
Portland, OR 97233 accompanying mental health challenges.
503-328-0420 English Language Learner services are

not provided.
Lents Education Center |Grades 5-12 |Both non-disabled and disabled students |Special Education

$89.00 per day
$15,575 per year
General Education
$70.00 per day
$12,250 per year

Key:
ELD = English Language Development

JB:Im
04/05/13



Alternative Education Programs

2013/2014 School Year

Mt. Hood Community Ages 16-21 |Non-disabled young adults in need of help|Dependent on the
College to prepare for the GED examination, number of credits
Alternative Education establish course goals, find employment, |the student takes
Program and transition to college classes.

GED Program Special Education and English Language

2600 SE Stark Street Learner services are not provided.

Gresham, OR 97030

503-491-7019

Mt. Hood Community Ages 16-21 |Non-disabled 16-20 year old students, Dependent on the
College living in Mult. Co., with an academic number of credits
Alternative Education performance level at 6th-7th grade. the student takes
Program Seventy percent of these students live

YESS Program under the federal poverty level. The

26000 SE Stark Street program is income based. Special

Gresham, OR 97030 Education and English Language Learner

503-491-7641 services are not provided.

Multnomah Education Grades K-12 |Disabled students with persistent $193.78 per day
Service District behavioral challenges who benefit from a [$34,880 per year
Arata Creek School leveled management system with clear

2470 SW Halsey behavioral and academic expectations for

Troutdale, OR 97060 each level. English Language Learner

503-262-4850 services are not provided.

Multnomah Education Grades K-12 |Disabled students with persistent Special Education
Service District behavioral challenges who benefit from a [$212.76 per day
Arata Creek School functional living skills curriculum. $38,297 per year
(Behavioral Health

Classroom)

2470 SW Halsey

Troutdale, OR 97060

503-262-4850

Multnhomah Education Grades K-12 |Moderately to profoundly disabled Special Education
Service District and students in need of a functional living $499.54 per day
Functional Living Skills |Ages 18-21 [skills curriculum with emphasis on $89,917 per year
Alternative Behavior behavioral services, that include intensive

Program individual daily monitoring.

Pathways Site/Local

school settings

611 E. Powell Bivd.

Gresham, OR 97030

503-262-4000

Multhomah Education Grades K-12 |Moderately to profoundly disabled Special Education
Service District and students in need of a functional living $303.82 per day
Functional Living Skills |Ages 18-21 |[skills curriculum $54,687 per year
Program/Local school

settings

11611 NE Ainsworth

Portland, Or 97294

Key:
ELD = English Language Development

JB:Im
04/05/13



Alternative Education Programs

2013/2014 School Year

College

MAP

Three Campus Locations
503-788-6119

language other than English, live in a
participating school district and have
dropped out of school. The program
supports students who want to improve
their English and continue their education.

Multnhomah Education Ages 12-21 |Both disabled and non-disabled pregnant |General Education
Service District Grades 6-12 |and/or parenting at-risk teens with gang  |$40.89 per day
Helensview School - affiliation, drug and alcohol issues and/or |$7,360 per year
Phoenix criminal histories who benefit from Special Education
8676 NE Sumner comprehensive wrap-around social, $88.36 per day
Portland, OR 97220 behavioral, academic and mental health [$15,940 per year
503-262-4150 support. ELD Education
(Alternative Program) $61.33 per day
$11,040 per year
Multnhomah Education Ages 12-21 |Both disabled and non-disabled students |General Education
Service District with gang affiliation, drug and alcohol $40.89 per day
Helensview School- Rise issues and/or criminal histories who have |$7,360 per year
8676 NE Sumner previously dropped out of school, are Special Education
Portland, OR 97220 interested in returning and would benefit |$81.78 per day
503-262-4150 from a comprehensive wrap-around $14,720 per year
(Alternative Program) social, behavioral, academic and mental |ELD Education
health program including gang, drug and |$61.33 per day
alcohol issues, and criminal histories. $11,040 per year
Multhomah Education Ages 12-21 |Both disabled and non-disabled students |General Education
Service District returning from incarceration who would $40.89 per day
Helensview School-Trellis benefit from a comprehensive wrap- $7,360 per year
8676 NE Sumner around social, behavioral, academic, and |Special Education
Portland, OR 97220 mental health program that addresses $81.78 per day
503-262-4150 gang, drug and alcohol, and criminal $14,720 per year
(Alternative Program) issues. ELD Education
$61.33 per day
$11,040 per year
NAYA Early College Grades 9-12 |Non-disabled Native American/Alaskan  |General Education
Academy Native youth who are credit deficient and |$41.00 per
5135 NE Columbia Bivd. have difficulty fitting into a larger school. |day/depending on
Portland, Or 97218 Students may generally be introverted the contract
503-288-8177 and/or gang effected but have a degree of |[ELD Education
engagement. NAYA is a culturally specific |Additional cost
high school that centers curriculum on
students with Native American values.
Special Education services are not
provided.
Oregon Outreach Grades 6-12 |Both disabled and non-disabled at-risk $52 half day
Hinton High- students with a history of being (same cost for
David Douglas S.D. unsuccessful in public school due to general education
208 SE 148th Street attendance, school behaviors or academic|and special
Gresham, OR 97233 concerns who are in need of small group |education)
503-328-0303 instruction, individualized, contract-based
(Alternative Program) learning, job skills training and counseling [ELD Education
in drug, alcohol, gang and teen-age $90 per day
pregnancy prevention. These students
may require a modified diploma option.
Portland Community Ages 16-20 |Non-disabled students with a first Varies and is based

on specific contracts

with districts,
$45.00 per full day
equivalent
instruction

Key:

ELD = English Language Development

JB:Im
04/05/13



Alternative Education Programs
2013/2014 School Year

College

Youth Empowered to
Succeed (YES)

Three Campus Locations
503-788-6119

prepare for GED tests, learn about
interesting careers and get the support
needed to achieve their goals.

Portland Community Ages 16-20 |Non-disabled students who left high Dependent on the
College school before graduation or students number of credits a
Gateway to College behind in high school credits and would  [student takes
Three Campus locations prefer to take courses in the community

503-788-6119 college setting.

Portland Community Ages 16-20 |Non-disabled students who wish to Varies and is based

on specific contracts
with districts,

$32.00 per full day
equivalent
instruction

Rosemary Anderson High |Grades 9-12
School - East

124 NE 181st Ave.
Gresham

(Alternative Program)

Both non-disabled and disabled students
who have dropped out or are at the
highest risk of dropping out of high school
due to encountering barriers to
educational success, including gang and
juvenile justice involvement, substance
abuse, family problems, homelessness,
poverty, teen pregnancy and a variety of
school problems as evidenced by
persistently low attendance, high mobility,
low academic performance, credit
deficiency, behavior challenges, discipline
and possibly formal expulsion.

$36.00 per day

503-491-9312

Portland Youth Builders |Ages 17-24 |Non-disabled students who have dropped |General Education
4816 SE 92nd Ave. out of high school or are at risk of $41.00 per day
Portland, OR 97266 dropping out and experience one or more [No cost to students
503-286-9350 barriers to successful employment. Only |who qualify for free
students who are eligible for free and and reduced lunch
reduced lunch are eligible to attend. services
Special Education and English Language
Learner services are not provided.
Serendipity School Grades K-12 |Disabled students with extreme Special Education
14815 SE Division behaviors, internalized and externalized [$3,807 per month
Portland, OR 97292 behaviors, processing disorders, (5 students or less)
503-761-7139 struggling from traumatic life events who [$33,870 per year
need integrated mental health treatment
along with their individualized education.
SERP Enterprises Ages 18-21 |Disabled students who require one-on- Special Education
2601 SE 160th Ave. (will accept one transitional support with paid work $1,750 per month
Portland, OR some students | eyperience and tutoring in academics.
503-761-7253 ages 15-17)
School:
21512 SE Stark St.
Gresham, OR

Key:
ELD = English Language Development

JB:Im
04/05/13



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT
1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Jerry Jones
James Hiu
DATE: May 2, 2013
RE: No. 16 — Tuition and Fees for 2013-14
EXPLANATION: The tuition and fees proposed for 2013-14 are the same as they

have been for the last two school years. (The amounts shown
below do not reflect the 50% and 100% waiver for students on
reduced or free lunch

2013-14
HS AthleticFee $175
HS Activity Fee $60
HS Textbook Deposit (9" & New Students) $50
Graduation Fee (Seniors) | $25*
Yearbook $45*
HS Elective Course Fee Range .. ... ... .. . .. $10-30
HS/MS PE Uniform $20
MS Outdoor School Fee (3days) .. .. .. .| $50
Tuition for Non-District Students:
Kindergarten, . . $3,909
Grades1-12 $7,818
*waiver does not apply
PRESENTER: Jerry Jones and James Hiu
SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS: None
RECOMMENDATION: This recommendation is presented as a first reading.
REQUESTED ACTION: No action is required at this time; approval will be recommended

at a subsequent meeting.

JJ/TH:pkh:lc



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Jim Schlachter
Jerry Jones

DATE: May 2, 2013

RE: No. 17 — Audit Involvement Process — Amendment

EXPLANATION:

PRESENTER:
SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:
RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTED ACTION:

JJ:mkh:lc

In December 2008, the board approved the Audit Involvement
Process to increase the board’s involvement/oversight of the audit
process. This process provides the essential two-way
communication between the independent auditor and the board,
and it enhances the board’s responsibility to provide independent
review and oversight of 1) the district’s financial reporting
processes, 2) the district’s internal controls, and 3) the
independent audit of the district’s financial statements. Specific
tasks include: a) determining the appropriate scope of the
independent audit, b) reviewing the financial statements,
c) reviewing the independent auditor’s reports and findings with
follow up on corrective action, and d) reviewing the
comprehensive framework of internal control. The process
includes several meetings per year between management and the
board chair and vice-chair.

The recommendation before the board this evening is to consider
expanding the audit involvement team by appointing a budget

committee member to serve.

Jerry Jones

None

Expanding the audit involvement team is being presented for
board consideration as a first reading.

No action is required at this time; approval will be submitted
based on the board’s consideration.



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Randy Bryant
DATE: May 2, 2013
RE: No. 18 — Assurances (SB 290) Teacher and Administrator Evaluations
EXPLANATION: The Oregon Department of Education (ODE) and the Educator

Effectiveness Workgroup, established through the Elementary and
Secondary Education Act (ESEA) Flexibility Waiver process, were
charged with developing state guidelines for local evaluation and
support systems in Oregon. The Oregon Framework for Teacher
and Administrator Evaluation and Support Systems was
developed with input from the Educator Effectiveness Workgroup
and other stakeholders.

The Oregon Framework for Teacher and Administrator
Evaluation and Support Systems incorporates state legislation
(Senate Bill 290), rules adopted by the State Board (December
2011/June 2012), and the federal waiver requirements. In June
2012, the State Board of Education endorsed the Oregon
Framework for Teacher and Administrator Evaluation and
Support Systems and adopted revised OAR 581-022-1723.

The purpose of the Oregon framework is to provide guidance for
implementation of state and federal requirements as districts
develop or align their local evaluation and support systems. The
framework provides state criteria (required elements) that ensure
local evaluation systems are rigorous and designed to support
professional growth, accountability and student learning and
growth of each student. Districts will align their systems to these
elements but have flexibility in their local design and
implementation. Local systems must meet or exceed state criteria.

The assurances for educator evaluation and support systems will
be due to ODE by July 1, 2013. Both the superintendent and the
school board chair must sign these assurances. They are intended
to ensure that school districts across Oregon implement
evaluation systems that are aligned with the five required



Board of Directors

Re: No. 18 - Assurances (SB 290) Teacher and Administrator Evaluations

May 2, 2013
Page 2

PRESENTERS:

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTED ACTION:

RHB:lc

elements outlined in the Oregon Framework for Teacher and
Administrator Evaluation and Support Systems (SB 290, OARs
581-022-1723, 1724, and 1725, and USED waiver criteria). These
requirements must be implemented in all schools for all
evaluations beginning in the 2013-14 school year.

After a review of all of the required elements listed in the
assurance template, the administration is able to report that the
district has met all of the elements. The assurance template is
attached.

Randy Bryant

District Teacher and Administrator Evaluation and Support
System Assurance Template

The administration recommends that the board review the
attached draft assurance template as presented for first reading.

The assurance template is being presented as a first reading only;
adoption will be recommended at the June board meeting.



OREGON EDUCATION  pjstrict Teacher and Administrator Evaluation
& Support System Assurances Template

EEducator ‘
ffecﬁvenes[

The assurances for educator evaluation and support systems will be due to ODE by July 1, 2013.
They are intended to ensure that school districts across Oregon implement evaluation systems
that are aligned with the five required elements outlined in the Oregon Framework for Teacher
and Administrator Evaluation and Support Systems (SB 290, OARs 581-022-1723,1724, and
1725, and USED waiver criteria). These requirements must be implemented in all schools for
all evaluations beginning in the 2013-2014 school year.

Directions for Submission:

1. These assurances must be signed by both the (i) Superintendent and (ii) the
President/Chair of the School Board.

2. This template must be emailed by July 1, 2013 to ode.evaluation@state.or.us. Please
title your email with your district name and "Educator Evaluation and Support System."

Example: ABC School District Educator Evaluation and Support System

3. Additional materials may need to be included in the submission if the district is not
using Oregon’s adopted standards or a recommended rubric. These additional materials
are identified within this template.

We hereby certify that Gresham-Barlow School District assures the following:

A. COLLABORATION

School districts are required to develop or modify their teacher and administrator evaluation
systems in collaboration with administrators, teachers, and their exclusive bargaining
representatives (ORS 342.850(2)(a); SB 290; and OAR 581-022-1723). A collaborative process
involving teachers and administrators will result in meaningful evaluations and a stronger
evaluation system.

M The district Teacher and Administrator Evaluation and Support System was
developed in collaboration with administrators, teachers, and bargaining
representatives.

B. REQUIRED ELEMENTS FOR EVALUATION AND SUPPORT SYSTEMS
Element 1: Standards of Professional Practice

School district boards must include the Core Teaching Standards and
Educational Leadership/Administrator Standards adopted by the State Board of Education for all
evaluations of teachers and administrators.

January 2013


mailto:ode.evaluation@state.or.us
http://www.leg.state.or.us/ors/342.html
http://oregonipm.ippc.orst.edu/Oregon%20Senate%20Bill%200290.en.pdf
http://arcweb.sos.state.or.us/pages/rules/oars_500/oar_581/581_022.html
http://www.ode.state.or.us/wma/teachlearn/educatoreffectiveness/or-model-core-teaching-standards.pdf
http://www.ode.state.or.us/wma/teachlearn/educatoreffectiveness/or-admin-standards.pdf

OREGON EDUCATION  pjstrict Teacher and Administrator Evaluation
& Support System Assurances Template

EEducator ‘
ffecﬁvenes[‘

TEACHING STANDARDS OF PROFESSIONAL PRACTICE — Check one of the following:

M The district is using Oregon’s Model Core Teaching Standards (InNTASC).

OR

[ The district has developed teaching standards of professional practice aligned to the
Oregon Model Core Teaching Standards.

Districts that have developed their own teaching standards or have modified

the state adopted standards are required to attach to their submission:

[ A crosswalk using this template showing strong alignment to Oregon’s Model
Core Teaching Standards (InTASC).

ADMINISTRATOR STANDARDS OF PROFESSIONAL PRACTICE — Check one of the following:

M The district is usingOre gon’s Ed u cation al Lea dersh ip / Administrator Standards
(ISSLC/ELCC).

OR

[ The district has developed administrator standards of professional practice aligned
to the Oregon Educational Leadership/Administrator Standards.

Districts that have developed their own administrator standards or have

modified the state adopted standards are required to attach to their

submission:

[ A crosswalk using this template showing strong alignment to Oregon’s
Educational Leadership/Administrator Standards (ISSLC/ELCC).

Element 2: Differentiated Performance Levels

Oregon’s evaluation framework uses a rating scale based on four performance levels: Level 1
(lowest) to Level 4 (highest). All district evaluation systems must include rubrics that use the four
levels of performance identified in the Framework. Districts have the flexibility to name the levels,
for example: ineffective, emerging, effective, and highly effective. Regardless of the terms used,
they must be aligned to the performance levels described in the Framework. Level 3 represents a

proficient educator.

January 2013


http://www.ode.state.or.us/wma/teachlearn/educatoreffectiveness/or-model-core-teaching-standards.pdf
http://www.ode.state.or.us/wma/teachlearn/educatoreffectiveness/teacher-standards-crosswalk-template.doc
http://www.ode.state.or.us/wma/teachlearn/educatoreffectiveness/or-admin-standards.pdf
http://www.ode.state.or.us/wma/teachlearn/educatoreffectiveness/administrator-standards-crosswalk-tool.doc
http://www.ode.state.or.us/wma/teachlearn/educatoreffectiveness/oregon-framework--for-eval-and-support-systems.pdf#page%3D21

OREGON EDUCATION  pjstrict Teacher and Administrator Evaluation
& Support System Assurances Template

EEducator ‘
ffecﬁvenes[‘

RUBRIC FOR TEACHER EVALUATION

™ The rubric being used for teacher evaluation is aligned to the standards and has four
levels as defined by the Oregon Framework with Level 3 representing a proficient
teacher.

Check A, B or C to describe your district teacher rubric:

A. The district is using one of the ODE recommended teacher rubrics.
[ Danielson (2011) M Salem-Keizer
1 Marshall ] Marzano

OR

B. The district has modified one of the ODE recommended teacher rubrics.
[ Danielson (2011) [ salem-Keizer
] marshall [ Marzano

*Districts that have modified a state recommended rubric are required to
attach to their submission:

O A copy of the teacher rubric, and

[ A gap analysis/crosswalk using this template showing strong alignment to
Oregon’s Model Core Teaching Standards (InTASC) if more than 10% of the
indicators in the original rubric have been changed by the district.

OR

C. The district has developed a teacher rubric that is aligned to Oregon’s Model
Core Teaching Standards (InTASC).

*Districts that have developed their own rubric are required to attach to their
submission:

PN copy of the teacher rubric, and

O A gap analysis/crosswalk using this template showing strong alignment to
Oregon’s Model Core Teaching Standards (InTASC).

January 2013


http://www.ode.state.or.us/wma/teachlearn/educatoreffectiveness/teacher-rubric-gap-analysis-tool.doc
http://www.ode.state.or.us/wma/teachlearn/educatoreffectiveness/teacher-rubric-gap-analysis-tool.doc

OREGON - i '
EDUCATION  Djstrict Teacher and Administrator Evaluation

& Support System Assurances Template

RUBRIC FOR ADMINISTRATOR EVALUATION

M The rubric being used for administrator evaluation is aligned to the standards and has four
levels as defined by the Oregon Framework with Level 3 representing a proficient

administrator.

Check A, B or C to describe your district administrator rubric:

OR

OR

A. The district is using one of the ODE recommended administrator rubrics.

[ salem-Keizer
[ pendleton
— Oregon Educational Leadership/Administrator Rubric

Note: Additional administrator rubrics will be added to the assurance
template posted on the ODE website.

. The district has modified one of the ODE recommended administrator rubrics.

[ salem-Keizer
[ pendleton
O Oregon Educational Leadership/Administrator Rubric

*Districts that have modified a state recommended rubric are required to
attach to their submission:

PN copy of the administrator rubric, and

O A gap analysis/crosswalk using this template showing strong alignment to
Educational Leadership/Administrator Standards (ISLLC) if more than 10% of
the indicators in the original rubric have been changed by the district.

. The district has developed an administrator rubric that is aligned to Oregon’s

Educational Leadership/Administrator Standards (ISLLC).

*Districts that have developed their own rubric are required to attach to their
submission:

PN copy of the administrator rubric, and

O A gap analysis/crosswalk using this template showing strong alignment to
Oregon’s Educational Leadership/Administrator Standards (ISSLC).

January 2013

EEducator ‘
ffecﬁvenes[


http://www.ode.state.or.us/wma/teachlearn/educatoreffectiveness/administrator-rubric-gap-analysis-tool.doc
http://www.ode.state.or.us/wma/teachlearn/educatoreffectiveness/administrator-rubric-gap-analysis-tool.doc

OREGON EDUCATION  pjstrict Teacher and Administrator Evaluation
& Support System Assurances Template

Element 3: Multiple Measures

The evaluation system must include a variety of evidence-based measures to evaluate teacher
and administrator performance and effectiveness, based on the Oregon Model Core Teaching
Standards (InTASC) and the Educational Leadership/Administrator Standards (ISLLC). To provide
a balanced view of performance, evaluations of all teachers and building administrators must
include evidence from the following three categories: (A) Professional Practice, (B) Professional
Responsibilities, and (C) Student Learning and Growth.

MULTIPLE MEASURES FOR TEACHER EVALUATION

M The district Educator Evaluation and Support System includes multiple measures of
Professional Practice (Evidence of the quality of teachers’ planning, delivery of
instruction, and assessment of student learning.)

m The district Educator Evaluation and Support System includes multiple measures of
Professional Responsibility (Evidence of teachers’ progress toward their own
professional goals and contribution to schoolwide goals.)

m The district Educator Evaluation and Support System includes multiple measures of
Student Learning and Growth (Evidence of teachers’ contribution to student learning
and growth).

M The district has established a goal setting process in which teachers establish at
least two goals for student learning and growth measured by the following:

A. Measures for tested grades and subjects (ELA and Math in Grades 3-8 &11):
M State assessment from Category 1 for Goal 1
— Assessment(s) from Category 2 and/or 3 for Goal 2

AND

B. Measures for non-tested subjects:
— Assessment(s) from Category 1, 2, and/or 3 for Goal 1
— Assessment(s) from Category 1, 2, and/or 3 for Goal 2

January 2013

EEducator
ffecﬁvenes[‘


http://www.ode.state.or.us/wma/teachlearn/educatoreffectiveness/oregon-framework--for-eval-and-support-systems.pdf#page%3D25
http://www.ode.state.or.us/wma/teachlearn/educatoreffectiveness/oregon-framework--for-eval-and-support-systems.pdf#page%3D25
http://www.ode.state.or.us/wma/teachlearn/educatoreffectiveness/oregon-framework--for-eval-and-support-systems.pdf#page%3D25
http://www.ode.state.or.us/wma/teachlearn/educatoreffectiveness/oregon-framework--for-eval-and-support-systems.pdf#page%3D25
http://www.ode.state.or.us/wma/teachlearn/educatoreffectiveness/oregon-framework--for-eval-and-support-systems.pdf#page%3D25
http://www.ode.state.or.us/wma/teachlearn/educatoreffectiveness/oregon-framework--for-eval-and-support-systems.pdf#page%3D25
http://www.ode.state.or.us/wma/teachlearn/educatoreffectiveness/oregon-framework--for-eval-and-support-systems.pdf#page%3D25

OREGON EDUCATION  pjstrict Teacher and Administrator Evaluation
& Support System Assurances Template

MULTIPLE MEASURES FOR ADMINISTRATOR EVALUATION

M The district Educator Evaluation and Support System includes multiple measures of
Professional Practice (Evidence of school leadership practices, teacher effectiveness,
and organizational conditions.)

M The district Educator Evaluation and Support System includes multiple measures of
Professional Responsibility (Evidence of administrators’ progress toward their own
professional goals and contribution to schoolwide and district goals.)

M The district Educator Evaluation and Support System includes multiple measures of
Student Learning and Growth (Evidence of administrators’ contribution to school-
wide student learning and growth.)

¥ The district has established a goal setting process in which administrators establish
at least two goals for student learning and growth measured by the following:

M State assessment from Category 1 for Goal 1,

AND

M Other measures from Category 2 and/or 3 for Goal 2

Element 4: Evaluation & Professional Growth Cycle

Teacher and administrator evaluation systems are based on a cycle of continuous professional
growth and learning that includes the following processes. This cycle can be adapted to local
district processes.

e Self-Reflection

e Goal Setting

e Observation/Collection of Evidence
e Formative Assessment/Evaluation
e Summative Evaluation

™ The district has a professional growth and evaluation cycle that includes these processes
and provides multiple observations and on-going feedback for teachers and administrators
each year whether the educator is on a one-year or a two-year evaluation schedule.

January 2013


http://www.ode.state.or.us/wma/teachlearn/educatoreffectiveness/oregon-framework--for-eval-and-support-systems.pdf#page%3D30
http://www.ode.state.or.us/wma/teachlearn/educatoreffectiveness/oregon-framework--for-eval-and-support-systems.pdf#page%3D30
http://www.ode.state.or.us/wma/teachlearn/educatoreffectiveness/oregon-framework--for-eval-and-support-systems.pdf#page%3D30
http://www.ode.state.or.us/wma/teachlearn/educatoreffectiveness/oregon-framework--for-eval-and-support-systems.pdf#page%3D30
http://www.ode.state.or.us/wma/teachlearn/educatoreffectiveness/oregon-framework--for-eval-and-support-systems.pdf#page%3D30

OREGON EDUCATION  pjstrict Teacher and Administrator Evaluation
& Support System Assurances Template

EEducator ‘
ffecﬁvenes[

M The goal setting process provides opportunities for teachers and administrators to meet
with their supervisor/evaluator to discuss progress and receive feedback during the school
year and at the end of the year.

M The district’s summative evaluation occurs on a cycle determined by the educator’s contract
status as follows:

e Probationary teachers - every year

e Contract teachers — at least every two years
e Probationary administrators - every year

e Administrators — at least every two years

M The district teacher and administrator evaluation and support system is used to inform
personnel decisions (e.g., contract status, contract renewal, plans of assistance, placement,
assignment, career advancement, etc.).

Element 5: Aligned Professional Learning

High quality professional learning is sustained and focused and relevant to the educator’s goals
and needs. All educators must have opportunities for professional growth to meet their needs,
not only those whose evaluation ratings do not meet the standard.

™ professional learning opportunities are aligned with evaluation results. Professional learning
is sustained, focused and relevant to the educator’s goals and needs.

C. IMPLEMENTATION PLAN

By July 1, 2013, all school districts will be required to submit to ODE revised evaluation and support
systems and an implementation plan with local school board approval.

M The district has completed sections A and B on the following pages describing the plan for
training staff and monitoring and refining the evaluation system.

OR

[ The district is attaching to its submission email a document that describes the
implementation plan for the evaluation and support system.

January 2013



OREGON EDUCATION  pjstrict Teacher and Administrator Evaluation
& Support System Assurances Template

EEducator ‘
ffecﬁvenes[‘

a. Please describe the district plan to train all staff and evaluators on the local
evaluation and support system to ensure inter-rater reliability.

Teacher Evaluation and Support System
Teachers and Administrators:
April 2013
Overview and orientation to the new evaluation and support system
August Inservice 2013

e Teacher handbook orientation — 5 elements
e Orientation on the electronic management software — Perform
e Collaborative evaluation process between the teacher and administrator

Element 1: Standards of Professional Practice
Training on standards
e Observable standards and which need a different vehicle for evidence collection

Element 2: Differentiated Performance Levels
Training on the rubric

e What does proficient look like?

e (Creation of goals based on rubric (self assessment)
Element 3: Multiple Measures

Training on evidence-based measures

e Creation of SMART Student learning and growth goals
e Collection of multiple forms of evidence

Element 4: Evaluation and Professional Growth Cycle
Training on the cycle

e  Providing meaningful and timely feedback on observations
e Support of a rigorous goal setting and monitoring process

® Professional growth cycle to support individual teacher’s learning

Element 5: Aligned Professional Learning
e  Professional learning that is sustained and focused and relevant to the educator’s goals and needs
e Professional learning that is aligned with evaluation results

January 2013



OREGON EDUCATION  pjstrict Teacher and Administrator Evaluation
& Support System Assurances Template

Inservice and professional development sessions during the 2013- 14 school year

e Ongoing training and support for teachers (Fall, Winter, Spring)

0 Element 2 Differentiated Performance Levels
=  What does proficient look like?
=  Monitoring professional goals

0 Element 3 Multiple Measures
=  Monitoring student learning and growth goals
= Collection of evidence

0 Element 4 Evaluation and Professional Growth Cycle
=  Use of feedback on observations
=  Monitoring support for individual teacher learning

Teacher and Administrator Evaluation and Support System
Administrators:
April 2013
Overview and orientation to the new evaluation and support system
August Inservice 2013

e  Administrator handbook orientation — 5 elements
e Orientation on the electronic management software — Perform

® Collaborative evaluation process between the administrator and supervisor

Element 1: Standards of Professional Practice

Training on standards

e Observable standards and which need a different vehicle for evidence collection

Element 2: Differentiated Performance Levels
Training on the rubric

e  What does proficient look like?
e Creation of goals based on rubric (self assessment)

Element 3: Multiple Measures
Training on evidence-based measures

e  Creation of SMART Student learning and growth goals
e  Collection of multiple forms of evidence

January 2013

EEducator ‘
ffecﬁvenes[‘



OREGON EDUCATION  pjstrict Teacher and Administrator Evaluation
& Support System Assurances Template

EEducator ‘
ffecﬁvenes[‘

Element 4: Evaluation and Professional Growth Cycle

Training on the cycle

e  Providing meaningful and timely feedback on observations
e Support of a rigorous goal setting and monitoring process
e  Professional growth cycle to support individual teacher’s learning

Element 5: Aligned Professional Learning

e Professional learning that is sustained and focused and relevant to the educator’s goals and needs
e Professional learning that is aligned with evaluation results

Professional Development sessions during the 2013- 14 school year (Joint Administrator and Principal Meetings)

e Ongoing training and support for administrators and supervisors (Fall, Winter, Spring)
0 Element 2 Differentiated Performance Levels
=  What does proficient look like?
= Administrators: Calibration and inter-rater reliability of observations based on the teacher rubric (which
defines effective teaching)
= Administrator supervisors: Calibration and inter-rater reliability of observations based on the
administrator rubric (which defines effective leadership)
=  Monitoring professional goals
0 Element 3 Multiple Measures
=  Monitoring student learning and growth goals
= Collection of evidence
0 Element 4 Evaluation and Professional Growth Cycle
= Use of feedback on observations
=  Monitoring support for individual administrator learning

10
January 2013



OREGON EDUCATION  pjstrict Teacher and Administrator Evaluation
& Support System Assurances Template

EEducator
ffecﬁvenes[‘

b. Please describe the district plan to monitor progress and refine the local evaluation and support

system.
Internal: System Monitoring and Refinement — Teacher

Evaluation of the trainings

Surveys or exit slips
Reviewing the Outcomes (teacher growth and improved student achievement)

= Surveys
=  Review of analytics of data collected on observations and final evaluations

Modifying the Process (professional learning effectiveness, training effectiveness, improvement of professional development,

other)
= Surveys

Teacher Evaluation Committee (Teachers and Administrators)

= Quarterly meetings

= Qversight of implementation

=  Analyze data from system monitoring

= Make recommendations to the school board for revision to system

External: System Monitoring and Refinement — Teacher

. Partnership with another school district or outside agency

Internal: System Monitoring and Refinement — Administrator
Evaluation of the trainings
= Surveys or exit slips
Reviewing the Outcomes (administrator growth and improved student achievement)

= Surveys
=  Review of analytics of data collected on observations and final evaluations

Modifying the Process (professional learning effectiveness, training effectiveness, improvement of professional development,

other)
= Surveys

Administrator Evaluation Design Committee (Association of Gresham School Administrators)

= Quarterly meetings

= Oversight of implementation

=  Analyze data from system monitoring

=  Make recommendations to the school board for revision to system

External: System Monitoring and Refinement — Administrator

Partnership with another school district outside agency
11

January 2013



OREGON EDUCATION  pjstrict Teacher and Administrator Evaluation
& Support System Assurances Template

EEducator ‘
ffecﬁvenes[

Required Signatures

(Name of Superintendent) Signature of Superintendent

(Name of District Board Chair) Signature of District Board Chair

Please mail a copy of the signature page with original signatures to:

Oregon Department of Education
Attention: Camilla Hoexter

255 Captiol St NE

Salem, OR 97310

District Name Date submitted:

12
January 2013



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Randy Bryant
DATE: May 2, 2013
RE: No. 19 - Policy Revision: CBG, Evaluation of the Superintendent
EXPLANATION: Revisions to Policy CBG, Evaluation of the Superintendent, are the

PRESENTER:
SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:
RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTED ACTION:

RB:lc

result of recent legislation, Senate Bill 290. The revised policy has
been recommended by the Oregon School Boards Association and
identified as “required.”

Senate Bill 290 requires the use of core teaching standards and
administrative standards, adopted by the State Board of
Education, for all evaluations of teachers and administrators.
Accordingly, language has been added to this policy to reflect the
use of these new standards, effective with the 2013-14 school year.

Randy Bryant

Revised Policy CBG, Evaluation of the Superintendent

The administration recommends that the board review revisions
to Policy CBG as presented for first reading.

No action is requested at this time. Adoption will be
recommended at a subsequent meeting.



Code: CBG
Adopted: 6/03/99
Gresham-Barlow SD 10 Readopted: 5/02/02

Evaluation of the Superintendent

e evaluation will-be

The superintendent’s job performance will be evaluated formally at least annually. Th

atning-any goalsfor the-yearestablished by-the superintendent-and/or-the Board shall be

customized based on collaborative efforts and include the educational leadership-administrator

standards' adopted by the State Board of Education.

The standards include:

1.  Visionary leadership;

2.  Instructional improvement;

3. Effective management;

4. Inclusive practice;

5.  Ethical leadership;

6.  Socio-political context.

Additional criteria for the evaluation, if any, will be developed at a public Board meeting prior to

conducting the evaluation. The superintendent will be notified of the additional criteria prior to the

evaluation. Evaluations must attempt to:

1.  Strengthen the knowledge, skills, disposition and administrative practices of administrators;

2.  Refine the support, assistance and professional growth opportunities offered to an
administrator, based on the individual needs of the administrator and the needs of the

schools and district;

3.  Allow the administrator to establish a set of administrative practices and student learning
objectives that are based on the individual circumstances of the administrator;

4.  Establish a formative growth process for each administrator that supports professional
learning and collaboration with other administrators; and

'These standards are aligned with the Interstate School Leaders Licensure Consortium (ISLLC) and the Educational Leadership
Constituents Council (ELCC) standards for Education Leadership.

Evaluation of the Superintendent - CBG
1



5.  Use evaluation methods and professional development support and other activities that are
based on curricular standards and are targeted to the needs of the administrator.

The Board’s discussion and conferences with and about the superintendent and his/her performance will be
in executive session, unless the superintendent requests an open session. Hewever-Such an executive
session will not include a general evaluation of any district goal, objective or operation. Results of the
evaluation will be written and placed in the superintendent’s personnel file.

Any time the superintendent’s performance is deemed to be unsatisfactory, the superintendent will be
notified in writing of specific areas to be remedied and will be given an opportunity to correct the
problem(s). If performance continues to be unsatisfactory, the Board may dismiss the superintendent
pursuant to Board policy, the employment contract with the superintendent and state law and rules.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):
ORS 192.660(2), (8)
ORS 332.505

ORS 342.513

ORS 342.815

OAR 581-022-1720

Hanson v. Culver Sch. Dist. (FDAB 1975)

R6/24/04*M W

Evaluation of the Superintendent - CBG
2



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Randy Bryant
DATE: May 2, 2013
RE: No. 20 - Policy CCG, Licensed Evaluation - Administrators
EXPLANATION: Revisions to Policy CCG, Licensed Evaluation - Administrators,

PRESENTER:
SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:
RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTED ACTION:

RB:lc

are the result of recent legislation, Senate Bill 290. The revised
policy has been recommended by the Oregon School Boards
Association and identified as “required.”

Senate Bill 290 requires the use of core teaching standards and
administrative standards, adopted by the State Board of
Education, for all evaluations of teachers and administrators.
Accordingly, language has been added to this policy to reflect the
use of these new standards, effective with the 2013-14 school year.

Randy Bryant

Revised Policy CCG, Licensed Evaluation - Administrators

The administration recommends that the board review revisions
to Policy CCG as presented for first reading.

No action is requested at this time. Adoption will be
recommended at a subsequent meeting.



Code: CCG
Adopted: 6/03/99
Gresham-Barlow SD 10 Readopted: 5/02/02

Licensed Evaluation - Administrators

The superintendent will implement and supervise an evaluation system for administrative personnel. Each
probationary administrator will be evaluated annually. Following the probationary period, administrators
will be evaluated at least once every two years.

The purpose of administrator evaluations is to assist administrators to develop and strengthen their
professional abilities, to improve the instructional program as demonstrated by student performance and to
improve the management of the school system. To achieve these purposes, administrators are expected to
engage in a planned program of professional development on a continual basis.

Evaluatlons shall be conducted based upon written criteria made available to each admlmstrator TFhese

pesme&deseﬂ-pﬂe&Admlmstrators evaluatlons shall be customlzed based on collaborative efforts
and include the educational leadership-administrator standards' adopted by the State Board of
Education.

The standards include:

1.  Visionary leadership;

2.  Instructional improvement;
3. Effective management;

4. Inclusive practice;

5.  Ethical leadership;

6.  Socio-political context.
Evaluations must attempt

to:

1.  Strengthen the knowledge, skills, disposition and administrative practices of administrators;

'These standards are aligned with the Interstate School Leaders Licensure Consortium (ISLLC) and the Educational Leadership
Constituents Council (ELCC) standards for Education Leadership.
Licensed Evaluation - Administrators - CCG

1



2.  Refine the support, assistance and professional growth opportunities offered to an
administrator, based on the individual needs of the administrator and the needs of the
school and district;

3.  Allow the administrator to establish a set of administrative practices and student learning
objectives that are based on the individual circumstances of the administrator;

4.  Establish a formative growth process for each administrator that supports professional
learning and collaboration with other administrators; and

5.  Use evaluation methods and professional development support and other activities that are
based on curricular standard and are targeted to the needs of the administrator.

The administrative evaluation system will also include provisions for initiating dismissal or contract
non=extension procedures if the need for such is indicated.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 192.660(2), (8)
ORS 332.505
ORS 342.513
ORS 342.815

OAR 581-022-1720

Hanson v. Culver Sch. Dist. (FDAB 1975)

R6/24/04*M W

Licensed Evaluation - Administrators - CCG
2



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Randy Bryant
DATE: May 2, 2013
RE: No. 21 - Policy Addition: GCN/GDN, Evaluation of Staff
EXPLANATION: Revisions to Policy GCN/GDN, Evaluation of Staff, are the result

PRESENTER:
SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:
RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTED ACTION:

RB:lc

of recent legislation, Senate Bill 290. The revised policy has been
recommended by the Oregon School Boards Association and
identified as “required.”

Senate Bill 290 requires the use of core teaching standards and
administrative standards, adopted by the State Board of
Education, for all evaluations of teachers and administrators.
Accordingly, language has been added to this policy to reflect the
use of these new standards, effective with the 2013-14 school year.

Randy Bryant

Proposed Policy GCN/GDN, Evaluation of Staff

The administration recommends that the board review Policy
GCN/GDN as presented for first reading.

No action is requested at this time. Adoption will be
recommended at a subsequent meeting.



Code: GCN/GDN
Gresham-Barlow SD 10 Adopted:

Evaluation of Staff *

An effective evaluation program is essential to a quality educational program. It is an important tool to
determine the current level of a teacher’s performance of the teaching responsibilities. It is also an
important assessment of classified employees and current performance of their job assignments. Under
Board policy, administrators are charged with the responsibility of evaluating the staff. An evaluation
program provides a tool for supervisors who are responsible for making decisions about promotion,
demotion, contract extension, contract nonextension, contract renewal or nonrenewal, dismissal and
discipline.

Licensed Staff

Evaluation of licensed staff shall be conducted to conform with applicable Oregon Revised Statutes and
any applicable collective bargaining provisions.

Teachers’ evaluations shall be customized based on collaborative efforts and include the core teaching
standards adopted by the State Board of Education.

Evaluations must attempt to:
1.  Strengthen the knowledge, skills, disposition and classroom practices of teachers;

2. Refine the support, assistance and professional growth opportunities offered to a teacher, based on
the needs of the teacher and the needs of the school and district;

3.  Allow the teacher to establish a set of classroom practices.and student learning objectives that are
based on the individual circumstances of the teacher, including classroom and other assignments;

4.  Establish a formative growth process for each teacher that supports professional learning and
collaboration with other teachers;

5. Use evaluation methods and professional development, support and other activities that are based on
curricular standards and are targeted to the needs of the teacher.

Classified Staff

All classified employees will be formally evaluated by their immediate supervisor at least twice during
their first year of employment and at least once a year thereafter.

END OF POLICY

Evaluation of Staff * - GCN/GDN
1-2



Legal Reference(s):

ORS 243.650
ORS 332.505
ORS 342.850

OA 2-1720
OA 2-1723
OA 1-022-1724

R9/20/12 |RS

Evaluation of Staff * - GCN/GDN
2-2


http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/243.html
http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/332.html
http://landru.leg.state.or.us/ors/342.html
http://arcweb.sos.state.or.us/rules/OARS_500/OAR_581/581_022.html
http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=oar-581-022
http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=oar-581-022

GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Randy Bryant
DATE: May 2, 2013
RE: No. 22 - School Year Calendars 2013-14, 2014-15, and 2015-16
EXPLANATION: Annually, the board adopts a three-year school year calendar.

PRESENTER:
SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:
RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTED ACTION:

RHB:lc

This year, the calendar adoption extends to the 2015-16 school
year. The primary purpose of the three-year adoption of the
calendar is to support long-range planning goals for the district
and provide calendar information to our community and families
that will hopefully assist their planning needs. As the board is
aware, modifications to the calendar can occur annually, if
necessary.

The calendars were presented for first reading at the March 7,
2013, school board meeting. Subsequently, the administration
recommended postponement of a second reading and adoption
until the May board meeting due to recent conversations with the
Gresham-Barlow Education Association regarding the potential of
budget reduction days for the 2013-14 school year, and the
consideration of an additional in-service day at the beginning of
the year for training needs.

Randy Bryant

School Year Calendars for 2013-14, 2014-15, and 2015-16

The administration recommends the adoption of the school year
calendars as presented for second reading.

Move to adopt the 2013-14, 2014-15, and 2015-16 school year
calendars as presented for second reading.



Gresham-Barlow School District #10
Student Days

SCHOOL YEAR CALENDAR

| 2013-2014 | Kindergarten: 170 Work Days: 181
ES: 168 Holidays: 6
MS: 173 Inservice: 4
HS: 175 Total: 191
JULY 13 19 JANUARY 14
M T w TH F M T w TH F
1 2 3 4 5 [ x X X
=3 Q 10 LR 12 6 7 8 9 10
15 16 iz 18 e} 13 14 15 16 17
2 23 24 25 28 Cal] 21 2 23 =
29 30 34 27 28 29 30 31
AUGUST 13 19 FEBRUARY 14
1
New Teacher AL 2 3 4 5 6 7
Inservice &, 2% 7 a Q 10 1 12 13 14
2 13 u 15 % Ca] © 19 20 21
3 19 20 23 22 23 24 25 26 27 28
Inservice NT [ 0 | 30
20 SEPTEMBER 13 16 MARCH 14
Cal] s 4 5 6 3 4 5 6 7
9 10 1 12 13 10 11 12 13 14
16 17 18 19 20 17 18 19 20 21
23 24 25 26 27 I X X X X X
30 31
22 OCTOBER 13 22 APRIL 14
1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4
7 8 o 10 x_] 7 8 9 10 11
14 15 16 17 18 14 15 16 17 18
21 22 23 24 25 21 22 23 24 25
28 29 30 31 28 29 30
18 NOVEMBER 13 21 MAY 14
1 1 2
4 5 6 7 8 5 6 7 8 9
Ca] 2 13 1 15 12 13 14 15 16
18 19 20 21 22 19 20 21 22 23
5 26 27 B | x | L] 22 28 20 a0
15 DECEMBER 13 9 JUNE 14
2 3 4 5 6 1
9 10 1 12 13 Inservice
16 17 18 19 20
X X X X X
X X |

H = Paid Holiday

| = Inservice - All Licensed Staff
NT = Inservice - New Licensed Staff Only

X = Non Contract Dai Identified bi Statei Other




Gresham-Barlow School District #10

SCHOOL YEAR CALENDAR

[ 2014-2015 | Work Days: 181
Holidays: 6
Inservice: 4
Total: 191
JULY 14 19 JANUARY 15
M W TH M T W TH F
+ 2 3 4
7 & 9 1 4 5 6 7 8 9
14 15 16 17 18 12 13 14 15 16
24 22 23 24 25 [H] 20 21 2 23
28 29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30
AUGUST 14 19 FEBRUARY 15
1
New Teacher 4 2 3 4 5 6
Inservice 4 5 & 7 8 9 10 M1 12 13
#1243 4 45 [w] 7 18 19 20
3 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 28 27
Inservice NT | [ 0 | 29
21 SEPTEMBER 14 17 MARCH 15
(el 2 3 4 5 2 3 4 5 6
8 9 10 1 12 9 10 M1 12 13
15 16 17 18 19 16 17 18 19 20
2 23 24 25 26 X X X X X
20 30 30 31
22 OCTOBER 14 22 APRIL 15
1 2 3 1 2 3
6 7 8 o x| 6 7 8 9 10
13 14 15 16 17 13 14 15 16 17
20 21 2 23 24 20 21 22 23 24
27 28 20 30 31 27 28 29 30
17 NOVEMBER 14 20 MAY 15
;
3 4 5 6 7 4 5 6 7 8
10 12 13 14 1 12 13 14 15
17 18 19 20 21 18 19 20 21 22
24 25 26 W | x | [H] 26 27 28 2
15 DECEMBER 14 9 JUNE 15
1 2 3 4 5 1 1 2 4 5
8 9 10 1 12 Inservice 8 9 10 [
15 16 17 18 19 15 16 18 19
X X X X X 2 23 24 25 26
X X X 29 30

H = Paid Holiday

| = Inservice - All Licensed Staff
NT = Inservice - New Licensed Staff Only
X = Non Contract Day Identified by State, Other




Gresham-Barlow School District #10 SCHOOL YEAR CALENDAR
[ 2015-2016 | Work Days: 181
Inservice: 4
Total: 191
JuLy 15 19 JANUARY 16
M T W TH F M T W TH F
+ 2 s
6 7 8 9 10 4 5 6 7 8
1B 14 15 18 7 112 13 14 15
20 24+ 22 23 24 [H] 19 20 21 22
27 28 29 30 3% 25 26 271 28 29
AUGUST 15 20 FEBRUARY 16
1
New Teacher 3 4 &5 6 7 1 2 3 4 5
Inservice 0 #1213 14 8 9 10 1 12
47 48 19 20 21 [w] 1w 17 18 19
24 25 26 27 28 2 23 24 25 26
NT 29
17 SEPTEMBER 15 18 MARCH 16
3 ] [ 4 ] 1 2 3 4
Inservice H 8 9 10 11 7 8 9 10 11
14 15 16 17 18 14 15 16 17 18
21 22 23 24 25 X X X X X
28 29 30 28 29 30 31
21 OCTOBER 15 21 APRIL 16
1 2 1
s 6 7 s x| 4 5 6 7 8
12 13 14 15 16 12 13 14 15
19 20 21 22 23 18 19 20 21 22
26 27 28 29 30 25 26 27 28 29
18 NOVEMBER 15 21 MAY 16
2 3 4 5 6 2 3 4 5 6
o 1w H ] 12 13 9 10 M 12 13
6 17 18 19 20 6 17 18 19 20
23 24 250 mn | x| 23 24 25 286 27
30 ] s
14 DECEMBER 15 12 JUNE 16
1 2 3 4 1 1 2 3
7 8 9 10 11 Inservice 6 7 9 10
14 15 16 17 18 13 14 15 16[ 1
X X X X _X 22 2824 25 26
X X X X 29 30

H = Paid Holiday

I = Inservice - All Licensed Staff

NT = Inservice - New Licensed Staff Only

X = Non Contract Day Identified by State, Other




	00 00 Cover
	00 01 Agenda
	01 00 Minutes
	02 00 Financial Report
	02 01 Financial Report
	Board - Report 2012-13 - May

	02 02 Financial Report
	02 03 Financial Report
	03 00 Personnel Changes
	04 00 Out-of-State Travel
	05 00 Obsolete Items
	05 01 Obsolete Items
	06 00 Spelling Contest Winners
	07 00 Lisa Kim National Merit Scholar Finalist Lisa Kim
	08 00 Gresham-Barlow Education Foundation Update
	09 00 DAC Report
	10 00 School Safety and Classroom Discipline Committee
	10 01 School Safety and Classroom Discipline Committee
	11 00 Achievement Compact Advisory Committee Update
	11 01 Achievement Compact Advisory Committee
	12 00 Bond Measure Planning Committee
	12 01 Bond Measure Planning Committee
	13 00 National School Boards Association Annual Convention
	14 00 Teacher Appreciation Week 2013
	15 00 Alternative Education Programs for 2013-14
	15 01 Alternative Education Programs for 2013-14.xls
	16 00 Tuition and Fees for 2013-14
	17 00 Audit Involvement Process Amendment
	18 00 Assurances (SB 290) Teacher and Administrator Evaluations
	18 01 Assurances (SB 290) Teacher and Administrator Evaluations
	19 00 Policy Revision CBG Evaluation of the Superintendent
	19 01 Policy Revision CBG Evaluation of the Superintendent
	20 00 Policy Revision CCG Licensed Evaluation-Administrators
	20 01 Policy Revision CCG Licensed Evaluation-Administrators
	21 00 Policy Addition GCN:GDN Evaluation of Staff
	21 01 Policy Addition GCN:GDN Evaluation of Staff
	22 00 School Year Calendars
	22 01 School Calendar.xls
	22 02 School Calendar.xls
	22 03 School Calendar.xls

	District assures the following: Gresham-Barlow School
	The district Teacher and Administrator Evaluation and Support System was: On
	representatives: 
	The district is using Orego n s M o d el Core T ea ch ing St and a rds InTASC: On
	The district has developed teaching standards of professional practice aligned to the: Off
	A crosswalk using this template showing strong alignment to Oregons Model: Off
	The district is using Ore go n s Ed u cat io n al Lea dersh ip  Administrator Standards: On
	The district has developed administrator standards of professional practice aligned: Off
	A crosswalk using this template showing strong alignment to Oregons: Off
	Educational LeadershipAdministrator Standards ISSLCELCC: 
	The rubric being used for teacher evaluation is aligned to the standards and has four: On
	Danielson 2011: Off
	Marshall: Off
	SalemKeizer: On
	Marzano: Off
	Danielson 2011_2: Off
	Marshall_2: Off
	SalemKeizer_2: Off
	Marzano_2: Off
	A copy of the teacher rubric and: Off
	A gap analysiscrosswalk using this template showing strong alignment to: Off
	A copy of the teacher rubric and_2: Off
	A gap analysiscrosswalk using this template showing strong alignment to_2: Off
	The rubric being used for administrator evaluation is aligned to the standards and has four: On
	SalemKeizer_3: Off
	Pendleton: Off
	Oregon Educational LeadershipAdministrator Rubric: On
	SalemKeizer_4: Off
	Pendleton_2: Off
	Oregon Educational LeadershipAdministrator Rubric_2: Off
	A copy of the administrator rubric and: Off
	A gap analysiscrosswalk using this template showing strong alignment to_3: Off
	A copy of the administrator rubric and_2: Off
	A gap analysiscrosswalk using this template showing strong alignment to_4: Off
	The district Educator Evaluation and Support System includes multiple measures of: On
	The district Educator Evaluation and Support System includes multiple measures of_2: On
	The district Educator Evaluation and Support System includes multiple measures of_3: On
	The district has established a goal setting process in which teachers establish at: On
	State assessment from Category 1 for Goal 1: On
	Assessments from Category 2 andor 3 for Goal 2: On
	Assessments from Category 1 2 andor 3 for Goal 1: On
	Assessments from Category 1 2 andor 3 for Goal 2: On
	The district Educator Evaluation and Support System includes multiple measures of_4: On
	The district Educator Evaluation and Support System includes multiple measures of_5: On
	The district Educator Evaluation and Support System includes multiple measures of_6: On
	The district has established a goal setting process in which administrators establish: On
	State assessment from Category 1 for Goal 1_2: On
	Other measures from Category 2 andor 3 for Goal 2: On
	Element 4 Evaluation  Professional Growth Cycle: 
	The district has a professional growth and evaluation cycle that includes these processes: On
	The goal setting process provides opportunities for teachers and administrators to meet: On
	The districts summative evaluation occurs on a cycle determined by the educators contract: On
	The district teacher and administrator evaluation and support system is used to inform: On
	assignment career advancement etc: 
	Professional learning opportunities are aligned with evaluation results Professional learning: On
	is sustained focused and relevant to the educators goals and needs: 
	The district has completed sections A and B on the following pages describing the plan for: On
	The district is attaching to its submission email a document that describes the: Off
	Name of Superintendent: 
	Name of District Board Chair: 
	District Name: 
	Date submitted: 


